- K| PEOTONE
Z |7 ) cusn 2070 z

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022, AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



L2 2 A

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

. CALL TO ORDER:
. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:
ll. ROLL CALL:

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2022.................ccooiiiiiinn. 1

B. Treasurers’ Report (January 2022).........c.ooiiiriiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieseieeeeee e cee v ienans 17
C. Imprest Fund (January 2022).........cccooimiiimiririiiie e e e iaa e ees e ea e aenaaes 28
D. General Fund Bills (February 2022)... ..........ccoiiiiiimiiieiiieiiieeinieeieieneieeenaeeanes 36
E. Activity Fund (January 2022).........ccoiiiiii e e e 53

ROLL CALL VOTE:

V. GOOD NEWS:

PHS - FEBRUARY 2022 PBC EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD:
Keith Coppens, Physical Education Teacher at Peotone High School.... 57

PHS - FEBRUARY 2022 BOARD ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH:
Logan Woodcock, a junior at Peofone High School.................c.cccc...... 57

PHS - RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER'S
STUDENT OF THE SECOND QUARTER:
Daniel Martinez, a senior at Peotone High School.......................... 57

PJHS - JANUARY 2022 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH:
6""Grade - Sophia Fasel, 7"Grade - Lily Bennett,
8hGrade -Tyler ZEmKe..............c...eee e eeear e 57

VI. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:




VIL.

FOR ACTION:

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.
Report No.
Report No.

Report No.

51:

52:

53:

54:

55:

56:

57:

58:

59:

Approval of the Renewal of the Cloverleaf Milk Contract
for the 2022-2023 schoolyear................ccooiiiiii i, 58

Approval and Acceptance of the Asbestos Remediation Bid
At PJHS e 58

Approval of the 2022 Landscaping Bid from Gino’s L&L Services... 58

Approval and Acceptance of the Final Quotes for the Flooring Projects
AtPES and PJHS...........oooi e 78

Approval and Acceptance of the Final Quote for the
Refinishing of the Gym Floor Project at Peotone High School.... 78

Approval of 2022 Summer School (K-8) and Credit Recovery (9-12). 78
Approval of the 2022-2023 District School Calendar...................... 78
Approval of Opening a New Activity Fund Account......................... 114
Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment - PIC Principal,

PJHS ELA Long Term Substitute (Maternity Leave),
Change in Status - PES Paraprofessional to PIC 5" Grade Special

Education Teacher, Classified Staff - Employment, Director of Buildings

and Grounds, Transportation - Medical Bus Aide, Bus Aide,

PES SI Program Paraprofessional, PES Custodian, PHS Custodian,
Change in Status -Transportation Medical Bus Aide to On-Call Medical
Bus Aide, PES Crossing Guard/Lunchroom Supervisor to

PES Administrative Assistant, PES Lunchroom Supervisor to

PES Crossing Guard/Nurse Clerk/Lunchroom Supervisor,
Resignation - PES Custodian.........................cocoi 114



VIl

IX.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public

or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING THE
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

AD RNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is set for
Monday, March 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Tara Robinson called the regular board meeting to order
and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. Roli call was taken and the following board members answered aye
(6): Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mr. Richard
Uthe, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Dawn Love and (1) absent. Mr. Tim Stoub was
absent for the January 19, 2022 regular board meeting,

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda items,
A through E of the regular board meeting of January 19, 2022. Mr. Uthe made a
motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through E. Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion to approve, and a roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (6): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) absent, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENT OF THE JANUARY 2022

PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER’S EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD

Mr. Paul Taeuber, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director of Peotone High School,
reported to the Board that it is my honor to introduce Mr. Andrew Butz, a Social
Studies Teacher at Peotone High School as the recipient of the January 2022
Peotone Bowling Center’s Excellence in Teaching Award! Tolly Tsiamas
nominated Andrew for the PBC Award. Tolly wrote the following on Andrew'’s
behalf:

I have had the pleasure of working at Peotone High School for nearly a decade now. | have seen some
tremendous employees that the district has hired and it is always a welcome sight when you see a new young
teacher enter the profession and have the sort of drive and passion for their job that you feel is necessary to be
an exemplary teacher. So many times in this day and age we hear about the new generation of teachers who
simply don’t get it but for this month's PBC award winner, | have seen the complete opposite of that. As we all
know, teaching can be a very stressful and taxing job. To say that it has been easy on any of us the past two
years would be laughable at best. I've often sat and wondered how new teachers have found the strength,
courage and resilience to navigate the everyday obstacles that come with this profession during these last two
years. It hasn’t been easy for any of us but for someone brand new to teaching, it had to be an extremely
anxious time. I've often marveled at this individual's poise, calm and character that is needed to be a successful
teacher. I've had the opportunity to substitute for his class and each time I'm impressed with the attention to
detail in his sub plans and how the class is able to run itself because of the structure and discipline that he has,
something we all know is extremely important and sometimes difficult to implement as a new teacher. He has
also worn many hats as far as extracurricular activities. He has served as assistant baseball coach, 6th grade
boys’ basketball coach, freshman sponsor, and probably the most impressive one, because of the maniac he
works for, assistant football coach. As many of you know, I'm the head football coach here and aside from my
wife and 3 kids, nothing means more to me than running our football program. Having him as assistant coach
the last two years, he has made our program better and is someone | can always lean on for advice or to simply
vent frustrations. He cares a great deal about the kids that he coaches and the kids that he teaches.




| hate to steal a line from Steve Strough but having this individual in our school has made our school a better
place. Please join me in congratulating Andrew Butz on being named the January PBC award recipient.

\‘_‘ E

Cohgratulations Andrew!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
JANUARY 2022 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH
President Robinson reported to the Board that is an honor to recognize tonight

our January 2022 Board of Education Academic Student of the Month,
Amanda Hasse, daughter of Steven and Andrea Hasse, of Peotone, IL.
Amanda is a senior at Peotone High School with a grade point of 4.18 on a 4.0
grading scale. Amanda was unable to attend the board meeting tonight to

receive her certificate.




PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE 2022-2023 ILLINOIS STATE SCHOLARS

President Robinson introduced the 2022-2023 lllinois State Scholars of Peotone
High School! President Robinson asked the lllinois scholars to please come up
to receive their certificates from Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent.

-
N
Ay

P

Congrétlations Delaney Balmer, Brooklynn Cavitt (not present),
Emma Coffey, Dominick Esquivel, Brock Krska, Ryan Marsh, Cecelia Naples (not present),
Abigail Stewart, Hayley Stewart, Shannon Warden and Madysen Wentz!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

JANUARY 2022 RESOLUTION - UNIFIED eSPORTS

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates to Jack Klawitter,
Matt Derkacy, Josh Leitelt, and Logan Szymanski of the Unified Rocket
League Team. The team became the very first ever- Special Olympics lllinois
Fall League Champions for Unified eSports! The Championship "Cup" will be
proudly displayed in the Athletic Trophy Case at Peotone High School.

Congratulations Jac, Matt, Josh and Logan,
and their coaches, Colleen Crabbe & Sarah Acevedo!



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF ABBY JACOBS, AG TEACHER

President Robinson introduced Abby Jacobs, Ag teacher at Peotone High School
for her participation at the DEAL conference of the Midwest Dairy Association.
President Robinson asked Abby if she could please come up and share her
experience with everyone. Ms. Jacobs shared that she was invited to a three
day conference of the Midwest Dairy Association because of my involvement
with Dakota’s family farm which is very dairy involved and my teaching
background. She was asked to join a round table discussion about teens and
their experiences if any with dairy farms and if teens drink or eat milk products,
and how we can promote milk and dairy products to the students in the
classroom. During the conference, Abby visited some dairy farms and cheese
facilities.

President Robinson wanted to add that for those of you who do not know, several
years ago our Ag department at the high school was dwindling a bit, and we were
so lucky to get Abby to come and teach at Peotone, and build back a really
successful Ag program. And with all that Abby does in her classroom and the
programs we have been able to offer to students and have them involved in, can
be attributed to Abby’s great leadership! Thank you, Abby!



PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

DECEMBER 2021 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates to the December students
of the month, 6% Grade student, Madison Alexander, 7" Grade student,
Olivia Robinson and 8" Grade student, Nadia Esquivel.

‘Fe

ak M L . r t-
8" Grade student, Nadia Esquivel.

Congratulations Madison, Olivia and Nadia!

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK.:
No Visitor Speakers.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 43:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023 PEOTONE BOARD OF
EDUCATION REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve 2023 Peotone Board of
Education Regular Board Meeting Calendar. Mr. Uthe made a motion to
approve Report Action No. 43 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a
roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (6)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,

Mrs. Love and (1) absent, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

5



REPORT NO. 44:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF ESTABLISHING THE DAY, TIME AND
PLACE OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS OF THE
PEOTONE BOARD OF EDUCATION.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Establishing the Day,
Time and Place of the Regular Board Meetings of the Peotone

Board of Education. The regular board meetings of the Peotone Board of
Education currently are on the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in the
Media Center of Peotone High School. With the exception of Martin Luther
King’s Birthday in January and Presidents’ Day in February, in which the
regular board meetings will take place on the third Wednesday of the month.
Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 44 and Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following

board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) absent,

Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 45:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF KEEPING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE
SESSION MINUTES CLOSED FROM
(JANUARY 2021 - JUNE 2021).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Keeping the Closed
Executive Session Minutes Closed from (January 2021-June 2021).
Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 45 and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) absent,

Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 46:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE LEA SAFE RETURN PLAN.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the LEA Safe Return
Plan. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 46 and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. LLove and (1) absent,
Mr. Stoub and no nays.



REPORT NO. 47:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE USE OF ARP-ESSER Il FUNDS PLAN.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Use of the ARP-ESSER
Il Funds Plan. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 47
and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) absent,

Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 48:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SECOND READING AND ADOPTION
OF PRESS 108 BOARD POLICIES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Second Reading and the
Adoption of PRESS 108 Board Policies. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve
Report Action No. 48 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote
was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) absent,

Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 49:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
ABATING THE WORKING CASH FUND OF PEOTONE
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 207U,
WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Adoption of the
Resolution Abating the Working Cash Fund of Peotone Community Unit
School District 207U, Will County, lllinois. Mrs. Moe made a motion to
approve Report Action No. 49 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll
call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and

(1) absent, Mr. Stoub and no nays.



REPORT NO. 50:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(Additions will be in bold and underline).
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District and
the lllinois State Board of Education®).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Addendum to the Certified and
Classified Staff Personnel.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
e Noel Whalen - PHS Long Term Teacher Substitute - Spanish (effective
date of 01.05.2022).
e Emer Flanagan - PIC Floor Hockey Coach (effective date of 11.12.2021).
e Lori Lonard - PHS/PJHS Assistant Track and Field Coach (effective date
of 01.13.2022).
ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT EXTENSIONS:
e Jason Spang - PHS Principal (effective date of 07.01.2022 - 07.01. 2025).
e Carole Zurales - PES Principal (effective date of 07.01.2022 - 07.01 2026)
RESIGNATION:
o Kelly Mead - PHS - Spanish Teacher (effective date of 12.17.2021).
e Paul Taeuber - PHS - Assistant Principal/Athletic Director (effective date
of 06.30.2022).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e James Clausing - Transportation Bus Driver in Training (effective date of
12.14.2021).
» Edith Duckworth - District - Substitute Nurse (effective date of

01.31.2022)

CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Nicole Parker - PIC Office Support/Health Aide/Lunchroom Supervisor -
of an increase in hours per day from 5 to 7.5 hours (effective date of
01.20.2022).

RESIGNATION:
e Diann Wilbur - PES - Paraprofessional (effective date of 01.03.2022).
» Mandi Fier - PES - Secretary (effective date of 01.14.2022).
* Mandi Fier - PES - Art Club Sponsor (effective date of 01.14. 2022).




RETIREMENT:
e Dawn Schippits - PES - Paraprofessional (effective date of 05.26.2022).

TERMINATION:
o Charles Hopper - PHS - Custodian - (effective date of 01.12.2022).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Addendum to the
Certified and Classified Staff Personnel. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve
Report Action No. 50 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote
was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) absent,
Mr. Stoub and no nays.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he has received a
FOIA request for the month of January from Mrs. Swidergal, who requested
information regarding COVID-19 Guidelines that the District follows and any
discipline for mask infractions. The principals and | worked together to get the
information together and Mr. Stein sent it off to Mrs. Swidergal.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, reported to the
Board that Mr. Owens had previously scheduled our Board Curriculum
Committee Meeting in December, but it was postponed to this month. This
meeting will take place at Connor Shaw on Tuesday, January 25th, at 9:30 a.m.
Textbook/Curriculum Committee Update Our Textbook/Curriculum Committee
will be meeting virtually with a few different companies in the coming weeks to
review ELA and Social Studies resources. Our elementary group will be meeting
with Savvas next Tuesday to review their offerings for social studies. On that
same day, our 9-12 ELA teachers are scheduled to meet with representatives of
Savvas to preview their resources. Additional meetings are scheduled with our
junior high and high school social studies departments the following week.
Guardian Angel — Erin’s Law Presentations at PEEP Members of the Guardian
Angel Community Services will be visiting the Peotone Preschool to hold a
presentation on Erin’s Law. This will take place during both AM and PM sessions
on Wednesday, January 26th.

Mr. Paul Taeuber, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director of Peotone High
School, reported to the board Peotone High School’s updates:

» High School Orientation Night (1/18/22)
Successfully hosted 8th graders last night to introduce them to the various
clubs and organizations they can be a part of before our Student Services
team did a great job in helping prepare the 8th graders to register for
classes next week (25th and 26th).

e Student Handbook
We’ve met as an administrative team and with the building leadership
team to review handbook policies and have a date set for Feb. 2nd to




meet with parents. Tardies, Phones, and Cumulative Grading are the
recommended changes at the high school.

Sports Updates
Unified eSports (Trophy Presentation and Display!)

Boys Basketball:

9-8 overall, 3-4 in conference. Great win over Coal City 47-29 last night, playing
better defense, and overcoming adversity of injuries and absences. Check them
out on Facebook!

Girls Basketball:

16-4 overall, 8-0 in conference. Won 14 of their last 15 games, lone loss in the
championship of our Blue Devil Holiday Classic, still finishing in 2nd place.
Coach Strough won his 300th game of his career on Dec. 27 in their win over
Beecher. Coach Graffeo helped put on a great surprise celebration for Coach
Strough in the commons afterward with his family and many former players and
coaches. We will be hosting the Girls Sectional on Feb. 22nd and 24nd.

Dance:
Dance has been performing at IDTA competitions and they’ve improved their

scores each time in the hopes of qualifying for State. They have a remaining
competition in Villa Grove on Feb. 5.

Wrestling:
Coach Thorne has put the wrestlers through a tough schedule that he hopes will

have them prepared for the state series which will start Feb. 5 at the regional in
Seneca. Four wrestlers have achieved over 30 wins this year, including Kevin
Hogan who reached the milestone of 100 career wins this past Saturday.

They have two state ranked wrestlers and three honorable mention in state
rankings

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that
= |llinois State Scholars
o PHS is happy to announce that we have 11 lllinois State

Scholars this year. The State Scholar Program recognizes
students attending approved high schools for outstanding
academic achievement. Approximately the top ten percent of
graduates from approved high schools are announced as State
Scholars each year. The State Scholar Program recognizes
lllinois high school students for outstanding academic
achievement. In order for these Peotone High School students
to be named lllinois State Scholars, they must: be a U.S. citizen;
be a resident of lllinois; perform in the top one-half of their high
school class at the end of the third semester prior to graduation,
and/or score in the top 95" percentile on the ACT or SAT;
graduate in the year they are named as State Scholars.

10



We plan to celebrate with our annual lllinois State Scholar breakfast with
all winners and their families on a date to be named later. We also plan to
recognize these students at our Senior Awards this spring.

0O 00 0O 0O O0OO0OO0OO0ODO0ODO

Delaney Balmer
Brooklynn Cavitt
Emma Coffey
Dominick Esquivel
Brock Krska
Ryan Marsh
Cecelia Naples
Abigail Stewart
Hayley Stewart
Shannon Warden
Madysen Wentz

Illinois 5Essentials Survey

e}

The lllinois 5Essentials survey is now open to students,
parents, and staff. The survey window opened on January
11t and will remain open until March 11t*. As a reminder to
the public, we conduct this survey annually that is
sponsored by the University of Chicago and endorsed by
the state of lllinois. We monitor input from students, staff,
and parents of the community to improve the overall
educational experience to all 3 of those parties.

Semester Failure Rate

@]

PHS has experienced a 75% reduction in the number of
classes failed first semester when comparing to last year’s
numbers! Last school year did look different with students
having the remote option via the ISBE. However, most
teachers in the building are very happy with the reduction
of failing grades and give a lot of credit to the Blue Devil
Support being incorporated into the schedule as well as
offering Zero Hour Math. The biggest factor is having
students in front of our teachers face to face. Nothing can
replace that quality of education that we provide our
students.

= 2021 PHS Summer School Plan

e}

PHS has begun discussing what summer school will look
like. Our plan is to offer the same opportunities for credit
recovery through APEX that we did last summer. The high
school summer school will be 6 weeks in length, and we
will be deciding the exact dates very soon.

11



=  PHS/PJHS Student Handbook Revisions
o The high school and junior high school administration met
over break to make recommended revisions to the student
handbook. Our goal is to meet with parents on February
2nd and then provide a first review for the board shortly
after.

= Congratulations Abby Jacobs as she was selected to take part in the
Round Table Discussion at the Dairy Experience & Agricultural Leadership
Conference. She discussed with members teen trends and how to keep
milk products relevant from the AG teacher’s perspective.

* PBC December Winner:

o Coach Tolly Presenting have had the pleasure of working
at Peotone High School for nearly a decade now. | have
seen some tremendous employees that the district has
hired and it's always a welcome sight when you see a new
young teacher enter the profession and have the sort of
drive and passion for their job that you feel is necessary to
be an exemplary teacher. So many times in this day and
age we hear about the new generation of teachers who
simply don’t get it but for this month's PBC award winner, |
have seen the complete opposite of that. As we all know,
teaching can be a very stressful and taxing job. To say
that it has been easy on any of us the past two years would
be laughable at best. I've often sat and wondered how
new teachers have found the strength, courage and
resilience to navigate the everyday obstacles that come
with this profession during these last two years. It hasn't
been easy for any of us but for someone brand new to
teaching, it had to be an extremely anxious time. I've often
marveled at this individual's poise, calm and character that
is needed to be a successful teacher. I've had the
opportunity to substitute for his class and each time I'm
impressed with the attention to detail in his sub plans and
how the class is able to run itself because of the structure
and discipline that he has, something we all know is
extremely important and sometimes difficult to implement
as a new teacher. He has also worn many hats as far as
extracurricular activities. He has served as assistant
baseball coach, 6th grade boys’ basketball coach,
freshman sponsor, and probably the most impressive one,
because of the maniac he works for, assistant football
coach. As many of you know, I'm the head football coach
here and aside from my wife and three kids, nothing means
more to me than running our football program. Having him
as assistant coach the last two years, he has made our
program better and is someone | can always lean on for
advice or to simply vent frustrations. He cares a great deal

12



about the kids that he coaches and the kids that he
teaches. | hate to steal a line from Steve Strough but
having this individual in our school has made our school a
better place. Please join me in congratulating Andrew Butz
on being named the January PBC award recipient.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that we had our second quarter popstar reward last Friday. We did a Pajama
Day and Movie “Ice Age” to celebrate all our second quarter popstars!

» Our January monthly focus is “Don’t Break the Ice... Stay Cool” and we
are focusing on different coping and calming strategies for different
emotions we all experience.

» We had our Data Day on Tuesday 1/18th. All data (that was shared at last
board meeting) was presented at our staff meeting last week. Our data
day focused on intervention planning and groupings. Our new round of
interventions will start on Monday 1/24th.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal and Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of
Peotone Junior High School, PJHS is wrapping up their Winter MAP Testing
this week and will hold a Data Day on Thursday, January 27

e The lllinois 5Essentials Survey has begun:

o PJHS students will be given the student survey for the lllinois
5Essentials through their Social Studies class. Their teacher will be
setting the date for the survey.

o Teachers are currently taking the survey for the lllinois 5 Essentials.

o Parents have had a School Reach Message sent to them with the
link for the lllinois 5Essentials Parent Survey.

PJHS 8th graders will be given the lllinois Youth Survey (IYS) in February.
This survey asks questions about alcohol, tobacco, and drugs with safety

in mind. By completing this survey it does help the village and community

in terms of receiving possible grants.

e 7th and 8" Grade Boys Basketball as well as cheerleading is getting close
to finishing their seasons. Their last regular season game is tomorrow,
January 20th.

e Peotone will be hosting the 7th Grade Boys Basketball IESA Regional. It
will begin Saturday, January 22nd and end on Thursday, January 27th.

e Peotone will also host the Kan-Will Conference 8th Grade Volleyball

Tournament on Saturday, February 5. The tournament will take place at
PJHS and PHS gymnasiums.

13



Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, reported
to the Board Congratulations to PIC's December - ROK Star Student/s of the
Month: Chesney Palka & Sonny Loock in 4th grade and Isabella Cisneros and
Chase Devore in 5th grade for demonstrating character traits aligned with
Empathy/Compassion.

WE ARE VERY PROUD of all of our 4" and 5t grade role models!

PIC’s January Character Trait is Courage:
We teach our students that courage is the ability to do something difficult even

when there is a risk. Courage is the confidence to be yourself, to take a risk and
stand up for others, and share what you believe in even in the face of criticism.
Some like to take bold action to test their courage; some like to take it gradually.

Mr. Snowden’s 5th grade homeroom & Mrs. Flanagan’s 4th Grade homerooms
earned the Quarter 2 ROK Star Pizza Party.

PIC’s Intramural Floor Hockey began this week thru mid-February

PIC’s Book Club begins at the end of February. Book Club is reading

‘Wishtree” by Katherine Applegate.

e After we wrap up Intramural Floor Hockey, we will close our year with
Drama beginning in March.

e Mrs. Schubbe has arranged for a school-wide author visit on Monday,

February 28, 2022. The author is Judd Winick and the featured book is

Hilo & the Big Secret.

January includes NWEA/MAP testing, data days and we begin our third round of
Interventions based on WINTER Data on 1/24/2022. We are still completing
NWEA/MAP testing for those students that were absent on our testing dates

The months of January and February pave the way for teachers and students to
engage in units of study of people who changed the course of history through
politics, community activists, inventors, athletes, scientists, writers, judges,
doctors, astronauts, teachers, musicians, mathematicians, and artists. Teachers
incorporate lesson plans that include close reading, critical thinking, writing, time-
lines, technology, scavenger hunts, and group work. Students display their
research and knowledge on bulletin boards, google forms, collaborative posters,
banners, reports, biographies, and various other activities.

Mr. Ruben Suarez, Director of Technology, reported to the Board that work is
progressing on the microwave relay station which will improve the internet
connection at PIC. All the equipment has now been installed, and we'll be
scheduling testing and cut-over in the next week or so.

14



Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, reported to the Board that
She has been working on making our Government Commodity purchases of
Meat, Produce, and Brown Box items for the 2022-2023 school year.

Mrs. Wuske also stated that we are still having supply issues, especially paper
products. We will work with GFS weekly on substitutions to make the menus

work.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that the
FMCSA would be launching their Training Provider Registry Web system
February 7t. We had to register as a training provider. Therefore, when a new
driver comes in after that date we will be responsible for giving them a written
test that they are required to get an 80% on in order to pass. We will then put
their information into the registry where they will give us a certificate of
completion that they will take to the DMV for a driving test only. | am not sure
how it works quite yet but hopefully it goes smoothly when we get more drivers in
to train.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that we are in the process of getting bids for grass cutting for this summer.
Checking in to adding about 25 more acres that we currently cut.

- The surveying is almost complete as the preliminary steps for the
Connor Shaw Center parking lot repairs.

- The bids will be ready for approval by the February meeting for the
PJHS asbestos removal.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 6:39 p.m. President Robinson asked the Board if anyone had anything for
closed executive session tonight and all board members answered no.

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
colliective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public or public property.
THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING THE CLOSED
EXECUTIVE SESSION.

15



OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:39 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting of January 19, 2022. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and on a voice call vote, the following board
members answered aye (6; Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen and (1) absent, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

16



ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe

Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen

Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

To: Board of Education
From:

RE:

Date:  February 11, 2022

District Office

212 West Wilson Street

Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994

www.peotoneschools.org

Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (JANUARY 2022)

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund

balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of

January 2022. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the February 23, 2022

Board of Education Meeting.

/s/

Trevor J. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

o

Scot A. Carder
Treasurer
Peotone CUSD 207U

17

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



yjuow SuIWod 3y} Ul 10} P33IALI0D 3] |)IM SIY] Pa193dXa S| 3] “|BNIDE UBY]L JBMO| Aysis papiodsy ale spuny oy pue ‘0z ‘0T Joj sadue|eq puny (TzA4 pPuUa 01) SIoupne ay) Aq paisanbau syuawisn(pe Asua |euinol 019nQ :310N
(e 0]

-
9S'ISL'IER'ET S EO'THE'Y S (Ev'OPL'69T) S LOSILBOEZ S CCOVGE 5 PE'BOE'ZST $ OT'BSI'SEE § 6BOEZS'867'T $ GLESQ'SYT S VELVO/OPZ S 68 VELE6LL S 770Z ‘T€ Aenuer - saduejeq pung
(SYTETY'S9E’s) $ vT'1 S (r9°TeSzve) $ (£9°£50'962°7) § ¥S'6 S vr9r9e8 $ SETO6C6 $ VY ERSET $ (L¥'SGS'SOT'T) $ ZT'ZEOT89  § TOZES'IOP  § 91eQ 03 JB3A S2INHpUadx]

CQUCDV JaAQ SONUBAY $59IX3
T0°565°952'9T $ 6L'6ET'Y S TTIBL'TL S 09TLLSO9Y S 890E6E $ 06'T99TUT § 16'9ST'CHT § S96C6PRTT $ TTO0TTSTT ¢ LT'STY9CLT $ 88'L6T'T68'9 § 120z ‘T AInf - saouejeg puny
9S'ISTIERET S EO'IHE'Y S (EPOPL'69T) S LO'STL'60EZ S ZZOW6E 5 PEBOEZOZ § 9C'SSI'SEE § 60'€ECS'86C'T S GLESASYT S VELPILOVZ S 68 VELE6LL S 7207 ‘1€ AMenuer - saduejeg puny
(£5'5£€908)  § 81O $ (oger'or) $ (s1'996'6627) ¢ 810 S 7986E6  $ OFOZEYT $ 9S°9YS'TOT  § Z¥SELLT S LLTSL'858  § 60°S0CTIL S Yol saunupuadx3
(4opun) 19AQ SaNUINIY SS3IXT
. $ 7 s - $ (o0000'00€'7) & - s - s - s - s - $ 00°000°000'T $ 00°000°00€'T $ siaysuel]
(ev'eee'goet) s - $ (oozt9'tz) & - § = $ (£9'002'sT) $ (ev'sto1) ¢ {2r9ev'os) ¢ (00°00€) $ (£5°91995T)  § (09°7¥5'0L0'T) $ SjuaWasINGsIa
98' /48198 S 810 S O0E€8TT S §8'%E $ 8T0 S 6U660'SE $ E6'SEETE $ 89TBELLT S TY'S60BT S PE'89E'ST S 69L¥L'T8Y S sidisday
ET'LSS'L6EYT $ S8OVLY S (ELTTIEBYT) $ TT089'609v $ POOVG'E S TL606'TST $ O0S'LEBOZE $ €99L6'960'T $ E££'898/ZT § /S5'S6Q'8YST $ 086751859 ¢ 720z 'T Adenuer - s3ouejeg puny
[SEIET FUEITENED] EEICENET
| ! 1
|e10L 2 UoRUSNSI] a1l Moj) yse)d 3upjiopy  spafoud jesdey Ajundas jepos ledinpy uoneyodsues) S32INIAS 1qaQ wisuspeiadn |euoneanpy pung
(06} (08) (72} (09) (t5) (0s) (ov) (og) {07) (ot)
2207 ‘1€ Aenuer
Alewwns jepueuly
NL0Z asn) 3uojoad

T40T

2202/11/7 Yo patedald



Ti0T

%

LS'676'868'ET

86'898

%CTIET 9T
%8898'€8

65°080'868°€T

$

8¥'671'966

LTLOG'SYT'T

000t

08’9

29°'1S91T

98'8L6°LVS6

081001

YO IY'Y

00°5¢T

0L'%98'2£0C

0T 9t1

79°€sT

000t

089

990

voese

70

78'8CT

87 €£0°966

TYESLISYTT

96'059°1¢

19929456

6€¥10°0T

98'0vC'y

00's¢t

98'9€9'7L0°C

Al e ajqeAed 159193Uf {pa1BWIIST 158481U| AJYIUOIAL, 4 &

(¥d¥ %8rT°0-50°0) SIUsWISBAL)
(4dV %8T°0-50°0) 51Un03JY yueq Suleag 153131u)

01]0JH0( J0 uosodwo)

lexoy

SP8320.d 0Z0C SIS puog ysed Sujiop :asoding
%0bT°0 18 1s341U]
(Aanseaa) sN) +4v1asI

Spa820.4d 0Z0Z Seuss puog yse) Bunyiopn :asoding
%810 18 3S3I2)U|
{snouep - sysodaq o 1ed15ua]) +4v10S|

SPaa20.d 070z SoMaS puog ysed Sunjiopn :asodind
%20°0 1B 159421u|
(1331BIN ASUOIA} +4v1QST

Spaa20.d 0Z0Z S93S puog yse) Supjiopn :asoding
%T0°0 38 153491U]
(pinbn) +4v1asl

SIUBWIISAAU]

puny 3sa.dwj :9s0ding
YdY %S0°0 18 3535910
(E€T04) dueg I53MPIA 15113

suonesadQ pund |eJauan) :asoding

¥dV %S0°0 18 1s9121y|
(S2T0+) Yueg 159MPIA 15114

Suipuads xa|4 s3Ao|dw] :asoding
ddV %S00 1B 1saialu|
(909T+) dueg 15amplIA 3si14

pun4 A1ajes pue aJ14 :9s0dind
ddV %50°0 3e 3159493y
(9£L+) Nueg 159MPIN 15414

SuolleuoQq pJeoqsloas N/0Z SN U010 :asodingd
HdV QgL e 158191U]
(£T+)3snuL pue yueg Ayunwwo) 1514

SaALDSDY pund |eJaudo :asoding
HdV %8T°0 1e 1sa43juf
(06T+) 35nJL pue yueg Ajunwwio) 1sii4

SIUNO0JDY jueqg

[elol

3521230 [Bi0]

jedidund |30l

uopdinsag

2202 ‘1€ Aenuer
Sjuaunsanu| jo Aewwing

NLOZ asn) auoload

19

220¢/11/z uo pasedaiy



¢iot

%05°0 ST L80!/ S TI8O0TZ0E9YT S 90'86TVOLYT S £9'659°80T $
%00°0 - S - S - S A1a4es 1 uonuanaid 344 (06) = S
%0S°0 08'908 S 88Tre'6ST S 89'8Z1°09T S Hoi (08) O0£€8TT S
%050 S6°S S SEVLTT S 0£08T'T S ysed Suppom {0£) 748 S
%00'0 - S - S - S syaloud |eyde) (p9) ‘ S
%0S°0 YL OTLT S TO'ST8LES S G/L'SES'AEE S A1nag |eos (15)  50°605°C S
%050 8v9TS'T S 6t 79v'66¢ S (6'8/6°00¢€ S wawainay [edpiuniy (08)  €1'v2Z'C S b
%05°0 €755’ S 0098tT0L S CE'8E0'S0L S uoneyodsuel] (0y) 66°607'S S
%050 00vEETT S 67°879'SEV'T S 6TT96LWYT S S22|AI8S 1994 (0€)  65°680°8T S
%050 6¥'6696 S T9'98€'ST6'T § O0T'S80°Se6'T  $ dueuduiel g suonesado (0z) T1/°SZTVI S
%050 LY IOV vP S 8T'LT6'6LL'8 S G9'88€'pZ88 ¢ ST'607°59 S
%0S°0 S6°S S SEVLTT S 0£08T'T S uopedNnp3 |eads t4A] S
%050 56°S S SEVLTT S 0£0ST‘T S asea 8 S
%050 LS 6Y7'vY S 8V'8/S°LLL'8 S S0'8Z0'TTS8  $ Je|n3ay T/ T6T'S9 S
leuoneanpy (0T)
T18°0TZ'0€9'vT $ €9°699'80T S
ata ajeq papuang o
»3110) o1 PaI10) 01 23ueleg 0] POAIDIJY |elo unow ejo puny S : dioa
aSejuadiad PaAIR>3Y [e30L 3 V [el0L 1y] s1diday

7207 ‘1€ Adenuer
Auno) jjim - suonda|0) AraT Xe] 0Z0T
N£0Z AsSND duojodd

720¢/11/¢ vo pasedald



cioce

%000 (6070) S LE68FY S 8T68F'Y S 60°0 S
%000 - S - S - S A1ajeg 13 uonuasnald a4 (06) - S
%00°0 {(000) S 608Y S 608F $ uol (08) 000 S
%00°0 (00°0) $ 9£0 $ 9¢£0 S ysed Suptom (0£) 000 S
%000 - S - S - S s303[0.d fende) (09) > S
%000 (00°0) S 8101 S 78'10T S A3Ina3s [epos (15)  00°0 S
%00°0 (00°0) S 8706 S 8706 S Juswaanay [edpiuniy (05) 000 S ~
%00°0 (00°0) S TTTTIT S TTTIe S uopeyodsuelt (0y) 000 S
%00°0 (10°0) S SEvvL S LEVL S Sa2iAI3S 1933 (0€) TOO S
%000 (10°0) S 089S S 64'9LS S 2dueuduielp g suonelsado (0z) 100 S
%00°0 (s0°0) S 0v9TLC S GE9TLC S S0°0 S
%000 (00°0) S 9£0 S 9¢0 S uoieanpy |enads 000 S
%000 (00°0) S 9£0 S 9¢£0 S asea 000 S
%00°0 (50°0) S 89'STLT S £9°STLC S Je|nday S0°0 S
[euoizeanp] (OT)
LE'68Y'Y S 600 S
QLA 2leq popualx3y YIUOA
P3)j03 03 P2110D 03 3ueed 0) POAIDIDY |elo unow elo pund S s1d1232
agejuaniag PaAI2I3Y [ejoL 1} Vv |e0L 1yl sadiasay
220 ‘1€ Aenuer

Awuno) aayeyuey - suoirs|j0) AneT xel 0zoz

NL0Z 4sn) suojoad

220¢/11/Z uo pasedald



0.°822°L S
- S sAep Otz ueyy Ja1ealn
- S ove-T1C
- S 0TZ-T8T
- S 08T-TST
609/T' S 0ST-TZT o
= S 0Z1-16
= $ 06-T9
60941 S 09-1¢
759/8 S 0€-0
Suipueising sheqg
0L'822'L S |e1o] uesn
ov Teoe/ze/Tt 6091 S
6Ct 1202/¥2/6 6091 S uolyeanpy JaAUQ-0LEE
0z 20e/TT/1 7S°EST S isepiealq 1@ Yaun 214 31e15-09€¢€
9z eoe/s/t 00'€29 S uol3eonp3 aunyndu8y-GezZe
URUEISING 9leq J9ydno, unow aweN wesdos
sheq 40 JoquinN 1eQ Jayanop | v N d
2202 ‘1€ Adenuer

13jjondwo) Aq Suissasroid Suiniemy sisysnop
91epdn Suipun4 aje1g
NLOZ @snd 3uojoed

o 2202/11/¢ uo pasedaiy



School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***

2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

Total
Total
Total
Total

Type of Fee

Registration
Registration
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club
Course Fee

Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Percent Outstanding

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

Amount Outstanding Percentage

13,626.50
24,035.50
2,107.50
21,940.75
680.00
1,250.00
34,970.40
634.00
80.00
1,613.80
52,041.25
1,014.70
7,756.25
112,650.50
6,664.20
2,410.00
14,266.50

“V»rnrrnrnnnrnnnnnnnmdnm,nnnuvonnvnnn o n

297,741.85

259,264.90
8,992.90
2,490.00

26,994.05

W W n

297,741.85

16.51%

4.58%
8.07%
0.71%
7.37%
0.23%
0.42%
11.75%
0.21%
0.03%
0.54%
17.48%
0.34%
0.00%
2.61%
37.83%
2.24%
0.81%
4.79%

87.08%
3.02%
0.84%
9.07%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

23

Prepared on 2/11/2022

Page 1 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Year

School Year Type of Fee Amount Outstanding
2016-2017 and Earlier*** Registration S 13,626.50
2017-2018 Registration S 24,035.50
2017-2018 Course Fee S 2,107.50
2018-2019 Registration S 21,940.75
2018-2019 Athletic S 680.00
2018-2019 Course Fee S 1,250.00
2019-2020 Registration S 34,970.40
2019-2020 Athletic S 634.00
2019-2020 Club S 80.00
2019-2020 Course Fee S 1,613.80
2020-2021 Registration S 52,041.25
2020-2021 Athletic ) 1,014.70
2020-2021 Club $ :
2020-2021 Course Fee S 7,756.25
2021-2022 Registration S 112,650.50
2021-2022 Athletic S 6,664.20
2021-2022 Club S 2,410.00
2021-2022 Course Fee S 14,266.50

S 297,741.85

2016-2017 Total S 13,626.50
2017-2018 Total S 26,143.00
2018-2019 Total S 23,870.75
2019-2020 Total S 37,298.20
2020-2021 Total S 60,812.20
2021-2022 Total S 135,991.20
S 297,741.85

Percent Qutstanding 16.51%

Percentage
4.58%
8.07%
0.71%
7.37%
0.23%
0.42%

11.75%
0.21%
0.03%
0.54%

17.48%
0.34%
0.00%
2.61%

37.83%
2.24%
0.81%
4.79%

4.58%
8.78%
8.02%
12.53%
20.42%
45.67%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

24

Prepared on 2/11/2022

Page 2 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Location

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

QOut of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Percent Outstanding

Amount Qutstanding Percentage

1,261.00
1,400.00
4,931.50
5,419.00
615.00
4,962.50
3,700.00
8,535.00
7,425.50
1,520.00
485.00
5,475.00
3,407.00
6,756.25
7,042.50
705.00
1,116.65
9,359.80
5,760.10
8,782.00
11,228.85
1,050.80
265.00
11,662.50
7,473.40
12,827.70
27,588.60
995.00
8,091.50
19,907.50
13,994.00
27,035.00
65,781.20
1,182.00

»ronrnrnranurrnrurnrurnnonrnrnrununnrnnnrennenunennnuennnumnn e,

297,741.85

9,958.15
52,628.30
35,734.50
68,867.45

124,485.65

6,067.80

winunvrrn-ununn

297,741.85

16.51%

0.42%
0.47%
1.66%
1.82%
0.21%
1.67%
1.24%
2.87%
2.49%
0.51%
0.16%
1.84%
1.14%
2.27%
2.37%
0.24%
0.38%
3.14%
1.93%
2.95%
3.77%
0.35%
0.09%
3.92%
2.51%
4.31%
9.27%
0.33%
2.72%
6.69%
4.70%
9.08%
22.09%
0.40%

3.34%
17.68%
12.00%
23.13%
41.81%

2.04%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

25

Prepared on 2/11/2022

Page 3 of 3



1d¥'d €d1q IMG\90UBUIN\GASOS\SUOI0B\S 1\

220z/LeM o se poday
Zjo | ebey

puny

pun4

puny

puny

SL'S

G6'85
829G
(058 4

PS'95

59'8es'12L 00°000'0v2 se'Lov'elLl
16795 00°6.¥'8ES £0v16'28S
£2'50S'L} 00°Z8Y've 11°916'9}
8e'vLL 6oy 00'LbY'196 29'928'228

O0cecSer  00/8cibve 00550¢2.EC
I EAATAl 00',82'L6¥'T 00°50'2/8'T

660v6GeL'L 00267 98ct €08.0°/671
Z0¥59°0L 00°005'¥L 86'G78'E
86°202°105 00°00Z'S05 Zrzer'e
08'2ZZ'66 00°000°50}'t 00°01€'088
LS'V0r'LOZ 00°000'¥S 55°685'262
Ze'1L6'VET 00°059'08% 89'8/9'5v2
1¥019'€9 00°206'SZ} £5°962'29
£1°0/£'VSZ 00°S€Z'€09 18'%98'8bE
0000062 00°000°SZ 000
00°000'S2 00°000'SZ 000

Ve v90'66. 0 00 0Z€ 1587t Soesreeos
000 000 000

(s6°8¥6) 00°0%¥'v0L G6'898'L6
€5°8.Y'€0L 00°€.t'ees 1¥'¥66'7EL
Ye'v2r'e 00°000°0} 91's45
Zv'6£0'08€ 00'€ZE'9l8 Z6'v9c'zeY
19°0Z6'129 00'88Y'L66't ££'991'69.
12T 1EL') 00'660'S.'Z €1'8.8'srE't
95°€E6'€00'y 00'155'€42'6 vy 219'602'G

steusiely g sayddng  gop
SaDJAIRE pAsSBYIINd  (0¢
sjysuag sakodws  gpz
sauejes o)

pung adiuegiqeg  0¢
spalqo 18Y310 09

pung aoueuajuiey g suonesadg oz
juswdinbg pazijendes-uoN  ggz
$1923[qQ0 J9YI0 009
fepno epded  gog
sieuajep g sanddns oy
S3DIAISG paseysind  go¢

sjyouag askoidwz ooz

sauejes o0} o
pung AjIAnoy Juapmig pajoulsay L) “
$193[q0 J90 009
pund jeuoyesnps 0}
Sijousg uoeuiudl 008
swdinb3 pazjlepdes-uoNn gz
spalqo J8y10 009
Aepno jeydes  oog
sleusiep g saddng  gop
S30IAIBG paseyaInd  gog
sijauag sakoidwz  goz
saueleg
sauejeg 00l Mm Reigo
L02# ASNJ ANOLO3d

WV.0:Gl'LL 2202/10/20 :pajuld

}93)oed pJeogq 10} Joday "dx3g



1d¥'d” £dIqIMS\90UBUIN\GASOS\PUOI03d\S 1\G

220Z/1L€/1 *Jo se yodey
Z jo g ebey

pund

puny

puny

pund

pun4

puny

puny

SEC9 EEIYAENG 006075085 1L E0v' 880 9%
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 00'0 000 000

1996 P80V |1 00 /87 98¢ 91 9G¢ ScE
00°0 00'vor's 00't9v's 000

09'LZe (ooaLz't) 00°000't 009122

7966 ¥828L'L 00°€28'ves oLovl'eze
000 00°000'E 00°000'S 000

007001 000 00°000 00E ¢ 00°00000€¢ )
00°001 000 00°000°00€'Z 00°000'00€'Z
000 000 000 000

000 000 00'0 000
778 Tocviecr 00 696 868 Teageer
1188 €9ZrL'6el 00'696'geE LETez'e61
15°GS v Z60'LEF 00950 S6¢ AR
1565 ¥2°260'L€L 00'950'562 9Z'8S6'€91
SLS9 11902 %28  00c¢Sveedl  68Svze6L )
000 (ese62'1) 000 25'€6L'}

196 ov'9L2'L 00'050'8 09€lL

000 00°000'0Z 00°000'0Z 000

‘lejo) poday
pund f15)eg pue uopuaAald N4 06
Aepno 1endes  oos

sjyauag sakojdwz  goz
pun juawbpnr pue Aunwwi yo] 08

s102[q0 JOWI0 009
sjeusjel g saiddng  goyp

S20IAI9G paseydind  go¢

saueles 0o}
pung ysep bunpopp 02 -
s19(qo Y0 009 2
pung sposfod lepded o9
s109lq0 1230 009
(vord)
pung aseoipay B fyundag |e12os ¢
sjyouag aakojdwz  goz
(44W1) pund juswamay jediduniy 05
siyauag sakoidwy oz
pung uoyepodsues) oy
juswdinb3 pazieydes-uoN oz
$3193lq0 130 009
_ Kkepno endes  gos. e
TR
Aegno |epded 00s P30
20Z# AsNO AINOLOAd

WV.0:GL Ll 2Z0Z/10/20 :pejuld

}9)doed pieoq Joj poday "dx3



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
1/31/2022
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund $ 9,242.55
20 Building $ 370.00
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group $ 300.00

40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 9,912.55

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

28



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 01/31/2022 11:41:44AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022

Fund Code Description

10 Educational Fund

20 Operations & Maintenance Fund
30 Debt Service Fund

Batch #
106
122
106

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amount
9,242.55
370.00
300.00

$9,912.55

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

29



Page 1 of 6

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/31/2022 11:34:15AM
PEQTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022

Vendor Name. ey " _
P.O. Number ‘Dascription Override  Batch # Ameunt State Account Nupmber

ALLGOOD, SCOTT

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG(C
DEBT SERVICE MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS - 106 300.00 30-59800-690
$300.00
BALDWIN, JERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 70.00  10-1500-319-31-80
$210.00
BRASHARES, LIONEL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 123 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$70.00
CASTILLO, STEVEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 55.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 55.00 10-1500-318-31-90
$110.00
CHAPMAN, BOBBY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 116 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
CLARK lll, HOLLICE
PHS INTERSCHQLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 106 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 121 150.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$360.00
CORLETT, DAVID
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 108 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 116 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$150.00
CUGIER, DON
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
DEL MASTRO, JIM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
DENAULT, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 55.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$55.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 13 99.00  10-2640-390
$99.00
EUSTICE, JIM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 70.00 10-1500-319-31-90

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 30



Page 2 of 6

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/31/2022 11:34:15AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022

Vendor Name

P.0.Number  Description Override  Batch # . Amount  State Account Number
$70.00
FAHROW, GREG
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 124 100.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 50.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 102 (70.00) 10-1500-319-21-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 102 55,00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 102 §5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$190.00
FEENEY, DANIEL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 116 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$70.00
GAGNON, CHADD
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 119 160.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$150.00
HAMPTON, ALBERT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 110.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$110,00
HANKEY, BRUCE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 116 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$70.00
HANNAGAN, SCOTT
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 116 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 124 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$140.00
HETH, JIM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
HILLESLAND, ERIC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 110.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$110.00
HREN, JOHN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 124 100.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$100.00
JANOTA, ROBERT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 108 76.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 §5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 123 50.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 101 90.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$270.00
KEIGHER, TERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
KNAUF, JIM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROf 107 200.00  10-1500-319-31
$200.00
KOHUT, DAVE
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 31

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 3 of 6

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/31/2022 11:34:15AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022
Vendor Name Ean Sy
P.O. Number Description : Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 101 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
LAMBERT, TODD
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LANE, LAWRENCE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LANE, TERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LEE, MORRIS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LIBERTY FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 122 155,00  20-2540-390-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 122 215.00  20-2540-390-31
$370.00
LINDER, WILLIAM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 110.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$110.00
LONGTIN, TOM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LORENZ, JOE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LYSTILA, DAVE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 101 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR HIGH SCHOO
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 111 250,00 10-1500-319-31
$250.00
MATOZZI, MICHAEL R
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 118 85.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$85.00
MCDOWELL, AUSTIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
MCDOWELL, JERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$140.00
MILLER, KEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 32

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 4 of 6

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/31/2022 11:34:15AM

PEQTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022
Vendor Name ' g
P.O.Number Description Ovaorrlde Batch # * Amount State Account Number
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$140.00
MITCHELL, SHERRI
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
MOORE, JOHN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
MOORE, THOMAS
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 111 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 123 70,00  10-1500-319-21-90
$130.00
MUTTER, JON
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 108 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$150.00
NELSON, DENNIS R.
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 124 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$70.00
NELSON, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 56.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 55,00 10-1500-319-31-90
$110.00
NIEWIADOMSKI, TERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 108 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 55.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$130.00
PERFECT POTTY INC.
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PUR( 114 449.50  10-1500-390-31
$449.50
REED CUSTER HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 125 120.00  10-1500-319-31
$120.00
REGEZ, ERIC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 75.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 17 §5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$130.00
RIDGLEY, SHARON
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 111 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
RYAN, TiM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 140.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$280.00

SATORIUS, ADAM

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 33
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 5 of 6

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/31/2022 11:34:15AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022
VendorName . o
P.O.Number .= Dascription : Ovorride  Batch # Amount  State Account Number
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$140.00
SCHREINER, CORKY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
SCHULTZ, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 7000  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
SCHWIESOW, JOSHUA B
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 108 56,00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 110.00  10-1500-319-31-80
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 126 6500 10-1500-319-31-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 103 70.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 103 70,00  10-1500-319-31-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 103 10.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$370.00
SHELTON, LAWRENCE
Void PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICI 19 150.00  10-1500-319-21-90
Vold PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICl: 9025 (150.00)  10-1500-319-21-90
$0.00
SMOTHERS, JACK
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 108 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
SOBESKI, SCOTT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 105 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 120 70.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$140.00
ST PAUL LUTHERAN SCHOOL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRC 104 125.00  10-1500-319-21
$126.00
SUBWAY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 109 223.50  10-1500-410-31
$223.50
THOMAS, JAKE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 101 90.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$90.00
T-MOBILE
SPEC ED COMMUNICATION 110 69.26  10-1200-340
$69.26
VALLEY ATHLETICS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU} 15 1,226.29  10-1500-410-31

$1,226.29

VILLA GROVE DEVILLETES
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥ 101 50.00 10-1500-319-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 34
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/31/2022 11.:34:15AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2022 to 1/31/2022

Vendor Name - it :
P.O,Number  Description . Override

VOSS, JEFF
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

WALTER, GREG
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

WEBER, ERIC
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

WEST, ALAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

WILLIAMS, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL

XTREME PROMOTIONAL PRODUCT!
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SuI

Batch #

106
108
120

108

105

120

126

112

Report Total 29 912.55

Amount
$50.00

70.00
70.00
70.00

$210.00

70.00

$70.00

90.00

$90.00

55,00

$55.00

70.00

$70.00

60.00

$60.00

Page 6 of 6

State Account Number

10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90
10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-80

10-1500-319-21-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-319-31-90

10-1500-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 35
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



District Office

pEnTn" E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
cusn 207“ Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein To: Board of Education
Superintendent
From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (FEBRUARY 2022)
Trevor Moore Date: February 16, 2022
Chief School Business Official
The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
Amy Loy to be paid.
Director of Special Services
This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the February 23, 2022
Board of Education Meeting.
(10) Educational $ 171,109.47
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 130,295.99
(40) Transportation $ 36,319.32
(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement $ 14,185.33
SOZRD S SOUCITION Total Bills Payable $  351,910.11
Tara Robinson
President
Richard Uthe
Vice President
/s/
Jennifer Moe
Secretary Trevor |. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official Board President
RERSBEHENhansSy Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee
Jodi Becker
Trustee
TDawn e Jennifer Moe
rustee Board Secretary
Tim Stoub Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee

36



Page 1 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name

P.0. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
A-1 RAICHE LOCKSMITHS
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 90.00 40-2550-390
$90.00
ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS
PUPIL TRANS SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EQUI 10 1,352.00 40-2550-700
$1,352.00
ANSELMO, SHANNON
SPEC ED TRAVEL - 11/5/21 - 12/17/21 10 58.52 10-1200-332
SPEC ED TRAVEL - 1/11/22 - 2/10/22 10 65.58 10-1200-332
T $124.10
ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,767.50 20-2540-390-31
T §2,767.50
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI 10 25.84 20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 28.72 20-2540-370-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S 10 28.74 20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 177.91  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 186.57 20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 209.52 20-2540-370-21
$657.30
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 40.50 40-2550-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL: 10 394.45 20-2540-410
T 343495
AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 99.32 10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 49.69 10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 99.32  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 99.32  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 99.32  10-2630-340-11
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV 10 49.69 10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 99.14 10-2630-340
$595.80

BARLOW MECHANICAL SALES INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 1,764.00 20-2540-410-21

$1,764.00

BARNES & NOBLE
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10 32.97  10-2220-410-11
$32.97
BC WELDING SERVICE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,035.00 20-2540-390
$1,035.00
BCR ELEVATORS INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,800.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,800.00  20-2540-390-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 37



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Override

Description
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER'

BLUE BEACON INTERNATIONAL INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJE(
PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJE(
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS TEXTBOOKS

Batch #
10

10

10

Amount
604.36

312.04

$4,516.40

257.00

$257.00

60.30

$60.30

14.23
17.99
(14.23)
506.10
117.31
10.95
70.28
207.46
264.00
43550
89.24
39.75
4462
51.77
4462
2.99
4462
16.67
65.05
94.88
161.69
30.79
43.42
4462
163.99
382.00
103.00
32.36
35.60
60.00
354
101.57
16.78
114.79
27.96
56.99
174.14
147.02

Page 2 of 16

State Account Number

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-31

40-2550-329

20-2540-390

10-1100-410

10-1100-410

10-1100-410

10-1100-410

10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-561
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
40-2550-410

40-2550-410

40-2550-410

40-2550-690

40-2550-690

10-1110-410-1
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1160-410-61
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-420-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\ATS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 38



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE)

IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMENT
PJHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE | PROF DEVELOPME
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMEI
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
19.99

93.87
2165
35.38
686.90
458.06
139.30
14.24
160.32
99.95
44.50
85.34
10.99
18.99
29.94
30.98
13.46
27.16
6.99
65.18
95.72
30.95
41.32
31.25
57.97
45.72
(1.63)
68.30
34.64
79.95
27.98
54.00
284.85
240.00
206.00
199.00
279.00
299.00
200.00
200.00
375.00
42.85
(19.99)
19.99
12.99
29.00
225.00
499.00

Page 3 of 16

State Account Number

10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-13
10-1130-420-31
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-61
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-31
10-2120-410-31
10-2134-319-61
10-2210-312
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-21
10-2210-312-21-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-51
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-390
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410-21
10-2210-410-99
10-2210-410-89

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

39



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

BOLIN, SARAH

BOLIN, TYLER

Description
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

PHS IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL €
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPN
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
FISCAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

FISCAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

PIC INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
PJHS INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL.
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLi
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL|
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL:
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 1/20/22 - 1/27/2z

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

Amount
352.75

75.00
44.21
142.41
14.99
14.99
17.29
11.99
71.00
409.00
13.80
(0.81)
5.93
180.00
3.82
3.82
75.00
277.95
527.14
99.98
423,32
30.77
61.25
1,800.00
299.99
175.00
694.99
36.50
13.83
53.92
26.68
29.89
43.43
56.97
213.86
263.92
43.08
62,36
8.47
11.60
8.48

$16,253.68

43.88

$43.88

3,916.80

$3,916.80

Page 4 of 16

State Account Number

10-2210-640
10-2210-640-31
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-31
10-2310-680
10-2410-312-31
10-2410-410-11
10-2410-410-11
10-2410-410-31
10-2520-312
10-2520-340
10-2520-340
10-2520-640
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410-31
10-2630-470
10-2630-470
10-2630-470-61
10-2630-700-21
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
10-2520-340
20-2540-410-11

10-2130-332

10-1500-318-21-91

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

40



Page 5 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022
Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 47.97  20-2540-410
$47.97
CAMBRIDGE EDUCATIONAL SERVIC
PHS ASSESSMENT AND TESTING DATA PRO( 10 6,281.52  10-2230-316-31
$6,281.52
CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 5,668.90 10-1912-670-31
$5,568.90
CANADY LABORATORIES
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 688.00 20-2540-410-31
$688.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40 10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 499.20 10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40 10-2570-325-11
$2,496.00
CARLSON, MICHELLE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL - 2/7/22 - 10 55.58 20-2540-332
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL - 1/11/22 - 10 87.75 20-2540-332
$143.33
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,951.24 10-1912-670-31
$3,951.24
CHRISTIANSEN, PATRICIA G
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN 10 250.00 10-2310-222-51
$250.00
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 786.20 10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 484.00 10-2560-411-21
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 966.00 10-2560-411-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 468.05 10-2560-411-61
$2,704.25
COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMINATIOI
PHS ASSESSMENT AND TESTING DATA PRO( 10 1,645.20 10-2230-316-31
$1,645.20
COMED
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC1 10 309.79  20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 689.01  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT® 10 5,448.26 20-2540-466-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 467.11  20-2540-466-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 162.47 20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 1562.48 20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 1,201.07 20-2540-466-21
$8,420.19

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. a1
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 6 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name

P.0. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA! 10 1,874.65 20-2540-465-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 850.11  20-2540-465-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 4,923.48 20-2540-465-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 2,773.99 20-2540-465-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 1,694.21  20-2540-465-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 10 364.59 20-2540-465

DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 850.12 20-2540-465

$13,331.15
CONTINUUM PEDIATRIC NURSING

PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 2,213.75 10-2134-319-31
$2,213.75
COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 1/10/22 - 1/31/2Z 10 3112 10-2130-332
$31.12
DAILY JOURNAL, THE
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 32.59 10-2310-690
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 48.00 10-2310-690
$80.59
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 27.90 10-1446-410-31-01
$27.90
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IN
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL 10 500.00 10-1130-325-31-21
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL 10 85.18  10-1130-325-31-21
$585.18
E.T. PADDOCK ENTERPRISES, INC.
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 2,810.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,441.00 20-2540-390-31
$5,251.00
EBS HEALTHCARE
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 750.00  10-1200-390-61
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 1,630.20  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,250.00  10-1200-390-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 1,000.00 10-1200-390-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-11
$5,630.20
ECTS
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 539.91 10-2630-390
$539.91
ELEMENTAL SOLUTIONS LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 995.00 20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 497.50 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 995.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 995.00 20-2540-390-11
DO O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASE 10 497.50 20-2540-390
$3,980.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT 42



Page 7 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE C
CSC PRE-K RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVIC 10 87.50 80-2365-319-51
RISK MANAGEMENT OTHER PROF SERVICE! 10 87.50 80-2365-319
$175.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 10 99.00 10-2640-390
$99.00
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC
2022310011 PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 81.05 10-1130-410-31-13
$81.05
GAIDAMAVICE, LISANNE OR CHRIS
O&M OF PLANT SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJ 10 8,035.94 20-2540-690
$8,035.94
GINO'S L&L SERVICE INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 1,230.00 20-2540-380-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 190.00 20-2540-390-61

$1,420.00
GOLDY LOCKS INC

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 175.00  20-2540-390-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 13.00 20-2540-410

PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,350.00 20-2540-390-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 550.00 20-2540-390-61
PES O&M QF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,315.00 20-2540-390-11

$4,403.00
GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC

PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 68.02  10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1.248.30  10-2560-411-11
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 56.94  10-2560-410-31
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 10.20  10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 981.70  10-2560-411-11
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 70.98 10-2560-410-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 690.00 10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 253.04  10-2560-412-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 843.56  10-2560-411-31
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 31.25 10-1100410

PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 132.30  10-2560-410-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 371.55  10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,418.82 10-2560-411-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 397.80 10-2560-412-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 294.89 10-2560-411-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 392.31  10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 259.37  10-2560-412-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 54430 10-2560-412-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 887.57 10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 118.24  10-2560-410-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 676.91  10-2560-411-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 641.95 10-2560-412-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 43



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU

GRAHONYA, MELISSA E
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

GRANKO, ROSCHELLE
2022000010 DE REFUND REQUEST/C.GRANKO

HARMON, KRYSTA
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER PATTON & BEEN
CSC PRE-K OTHER PROF SERVICES
DISTRICT OTHER PROF SERVICES
PJHS OTHER PROF SERVICES

HEFLIN, LOGAN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT

HELSEL JEPPERSON
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

HERITAGE FS INC
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

Override

Batch #
10

10

10

10
10

10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10

Amount
48.30

$10,438.30

253.00

$253.00

250.00

$250.00

20.00
21.25

$41.25

263.43

$263.43

5,500.00
5,500.00
2,462.50

$13,462.50

3,307.64

$3,307.64

400.00

$400.00

102.98
25,770.65
180.96
798.86
729.00

$27,582.45

125.00
82.50
55.00

250.00

110.00
90,00

137.50

200.00
60.00

275.00

275.00

120.00

Page 8 of 16

State Account Number
10-2560-411-21

10-2210-640

10-1611

10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61

10-1200-390

20-2533-319-51
20-2533-319
20-2533-319-21

10-1500-319-21-91

20-2540-410-31

10-1700-464-31
40-2550-464
20-2540-464
20-2540-464
40-2550-410

10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT

44



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HOPMAN, SANDY

2022000011 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/S.HOPMAN

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRIC{1
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT

HYGIENEERING INC
CSC PRE-K RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVIC

DISTRICT RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICE!

IMAGINE NATION LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU

INLAND ARTS & GRAPHICS INC
PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

ITR SYSTEMS
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

JEANS SEPTIC INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

JOSTENS INC

Override

Batch #
10

10
10

10
10

10

10

Page 9 of 16

Amount State Account Number
50.00 10-2310-318

90.00 10-2310-318
55.00 10-2310-318
5§5.00 10-2310-318
150.00 10-2310-318
8250 10-2310-318
150.00 10-2310-318
55,00 10-2310-318
82.50 10-1200-318
137.50 10-1200-318
55.00 10-2310-318

$2,742.50

196.75 10-1611

$196.75

20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-21
20-2540-466

606.20
655.27
7,370.14
136.35
136.36
1,362.99
417.46

$10,684.77

80-2365-319-51
80-2365-319

7,005.16
7,005.17

$14,010.33

727.00 20-2540-410-61

$727.00

139.80 10-2210-410-31

$139.80

673.01  10-2630-410

$673.01

33.50 10-1120-410-21-12
10.25 10-1120-410-21-12
79.49  10-1120-410-21-12

$123.24

185.00 20-2540-390-61

$185.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

45



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

2022310012

LOWES

Description
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI

PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI

MACDOUGALL, MEGAN

PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

MACGILL & CO, WILLIAM V

027908

HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

MARCUKAITIS, SANDRA

SPEC ED TRAVEL - 1/4/22

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATIOI

027378-2

SPEC ED TEXTBOOKS - ESSER Il

MENARDS - BRADLEY

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL'
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL|

MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

CSC O8M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
D.O. O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT

MUELLER, CARRIE A

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D
FOOD SERVICES TRAVEL

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10
10

10
10

Amount
11.53

34.99
582.07
81.00
1,296.78

$2,006.37

214.30
110.88

$325.18

51.10

$51.10

394.68

$394.68

5.15

$5.15

1,183.65

$1,183.65

66.84
82.24
89.77
42.83

$281.68

17.50
35.00
35.00
35.00
17.50

$140.00

194.74
1,327.44
148.40
148.40
465.03
182.24

$2,466.25

250.00
54,99

Page 10 of 16

State Account Number
10-2190-410-21

10-2190-410-21
10-2190-410-21
10-2190-410-21
10-2190-410-31

10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-31

10-1200-410-21

10-2130-410

10-1200-332

10-1200-420-87

20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

20-2540-380-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2310-222-11
10-2560-332

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

46



Page 11 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
FOOD SERVICES TRAVEL 10 3.00 10-2560-332
$307.99
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 298.70 40-2550-410
$299.70
NAPA AUTO PARTS PEOTONE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 38.07 40-2550-410
$38.07
NAPERVILLE CENTRAL HIGH SCHO
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM 10 15.00 10-2210-312-21-98
$15.00
NASCO
2022310014 PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 295.68 10-1130-410-31-02
$295.68
PARTNERS IN LEARNING PROGRAM
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 116.90 20-2540-410-21
$116.90
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 32515 20-2540-410-11
T 53515
PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 1,191.03  20-2540-390-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 977.00 20-2540-390-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS| 10 1,613.35  20-2540-390-61
PHS O&M OF PLLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,643.16 20-2540-390-31
$6,424.54
PRECISION PIPING INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 237.48 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 237.48 20-2540-390
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,040.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,306.36  20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 821.37 20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 2,172.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,44450 20-2540-390-31
$8,259.19
PREMIER GLASS COMPANY
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 227.57 20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 227.57 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 166.00 20-2540-410-21
$611.14
PROCARE THERAPY
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,036.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES {NURSE) 10 1,188.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 59450 10-2134-319-31
$2,819.50
PROVEN IT

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 47



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY

CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER'
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRC
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER'
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR(
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRO!
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRO!
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER'
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER'
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY

PUREWAY COMPLIANCE

PUSHCOIN INC

HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC

RIVALS TECHNOLOGIES CORP

PHS O8M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PIC O & M TELEPHONE

CSC O & M TELEPHONE

PHS O & M TELEPHONE

PJHS O & M TELEPHONE

PES O & M TELEPHONE

BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE

DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH

PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (MEDICAL)

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
i0
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

Amount
260.00

40.00
720.00
480.00
440.00

20.00

40.00
260.00

40.00
720.00
480.00
440.00

20.00

40.00
876.53
319.20
630.06
121.06
103.48

71.81

84.54

29.61
131.11

74.60
144.78

4.19
2.76
8.62

$6,602.35

539.90

$539.90

767.56

$767.56

102.35
98.24
340.91
213.50
1,618.95
937.53
809.69
127.85
213.08

$4,462.10

300.00

Page 12 of 16

State Account Number

10-2570-329-61
10-2570-329-51
10-2570-328-31
10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-11
10-2570-329

10-2570-329

10-2570-329-61
10-2570-329-51
10-2570-329-31
10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-11
10-2570-329

10-2570-329

10-2570-329-11
10-2570-329

10-2570-329-61
10-2570-329

10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-31
10-2570-328-61
10-2570-329-11
10-2570-329-31
10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-31
10-2570-329-61

10-2130-410

10-2310-390

20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

10-2132-319-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

48



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description

PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

ROGINA ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS
O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY SITE IMP
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTL

SAFE ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORAT
O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUILDIN(
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTL

SCENARIO LEARNING LLC
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE

SCHLICKMAN, TONYA JO
PJHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF

SCHOLASTIC
PJHS TEXTBOOKS

SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
028221 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

SOUTHWEST EXURBAN PUBLISHIN
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

SOowIC
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERYV - IN¢
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - Il
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN

SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES IN(
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10

Page 13 of 16

Amount State Account Number
50.00 40-2550-390

78.00 40-2550-390
114.00  40-2550-390
125.00 40-2550-390
125.00 40-2550-390
125.00 40-2550-390
145.00 40-2550-390

$1,062.00

20-2540-540
20-2540-540-51

2,620.00
2,620.00

$5,240.00

20-2540-530
20-2540-530-51

7,950.00
7,950.00

$15,900.00

1,400.00 40-2550470

$1,400.00

250.00 10-2310-222-21

$250.00

1,442.27 10-1120-420-21

$1,442.27

1,445.00 10-2630-390

$1,445.00

667.32 10-2630-410

$667.32

125.00 10-2310-690

$125,00

10-4120-314-61
10-4120-314-51
10-4120-314-31
10-4120-314-21
10-4120-314-11

10,000.00
15,000.00
2215177
12,500.00
12,500.00

$72,151.77

3,578.33  10-1912-670-21

$3,678.33

16.73  10-2321-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 49



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name

P.O. Number Description

EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN £
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANIT

SUAREZ, LUISA
PHS TRAVEL - 1/17/2022

PHS TEXTBOOKS
PHS TEXTBOOKS

SWANSON, DON
INFORMATION SERVICES TRAVEL - 7/12/2021

TAEUBER, PAUL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR

THE HOME DEPOT PRO
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St

TIRE TRACKS
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

TRINITY SERVICES INC.
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10

Amount
923

24.59
3.98
7.12
2.27

10.76
25.18
16.56
47.37
25.20
37.87
(37.87)
37.87
541,38
97.98
73.27
61.17
90.93

$1,091.59

234.08
55.63
55.64

490.88

307.62

752.68
68.07

$1,964.60

32.41
39.00
10.00

$81.41

349.95

$348.95

67.98

$67.98

211.90

$211.90

70.99

$70.99

4,368.49

Page 14 of 16

State Account Number

10-2321-410
10-2321-410
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-2321-410
10-2321-410
10-2321-410
10-2321-410
10-2520-410
10-2520-410
10-2520-410
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61

20-2540-321-61
20-2540-321-51
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-21
20-2540-321-11
20-2540-321-31
20-2540-321

10-1130-332-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31

10-2630-332

10-1500-332-31

20-2540-410-31

40-2550-390

10-1912-670-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

50



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
PJHS 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S

UPTON, ELIZABETH
PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

VAZQUEZ, KAREN
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - JAN 2022

VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA™
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COM»
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATIt
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION

WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

WEX BANK
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

WHALEN, JOY B
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!

PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:!

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL;
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLi

WILL COUNTY R.O.E.
PUPIL TRANS SERV PROF DEVELOPMENT

WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

Override

Batch #

10
10

10

10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10
10

Amount

$4,368.49

181.63
282.59

$464.22

99.00

$99.00

112.67

$112.67

24,76
26.06
26.06
26.06
26.06
25.85
58.84
58.84

$272.53

2,317.20

$2,317.20

61.18

(7.34)
(2.17)
(1.23)

$50.44

36.00
29.97

$65.97

7.50
7.49
52,56
4.59

$72.14

10.00

$10.00

113.00
84.75

Page 15 of 16

State Account Number

20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21

10-2210-410-31

10-2130-332

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

40-2550-410

40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464

10-1420-410-31
10-1420-410-31

20-2540-410
20-2540-410-51
40-2550-410
20-2540-410

40-2550-312

10-2310-690
10-2310-680

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT

51



Page 16 of 16

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/16/2022 1:59:57PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
$197.75
WOODYS EMS
O8&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 576.72 20-2540-390
$576.72

Report Total 351,910.11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 52



Ld¥'d 2d1q IMS\VANANOWV\GAS QS\BUOI08\S 1\:d

0Lt oL'L 000 000 000 000 000 GN7D HSINVAS SHd  9vL
08'¥00'2 26'961°L 88°L08 88°L08 000 000 000 TIVEL40S STHID SHd  Sv)
8TLVL'E 69'161°G vy’ €0v6l'e EV'BEY'Y 000 000 WVYIL TIVEAITIOA STID SHd  ¥PL
00'CLh (05°09) 0sell 00°G.¥ 05°20¢e 000 05°c0e €202 40 SSVTI SHd  £b1
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WNRIOLIANY SHd 2l
42°908 9T’ L6 15604 9/'9€9'C ST'L26°)L 000 000 WY1 88 STHID SHd Lyl
£€6'50V €6'ECTL (00'818) 00289 00°00S'h 000 00°00S SYIAVITIIIHO SHd o)
EEEVL'Y eEEVL'Y 000 000 000 000 000 MOVALSHd 6¢EL
L0762} L0°2ee’L (00°8¢g) 00'9} 00°'¥S 000 000 WYH90¥d JAILLNIONI HOIAVHIE SHrd  8¢1
8.v18 748"} 000 000 000 000 000 FIVST HOAL TVRILSNANI  Z€1
G1286°¢ S1°208' 00°08L 0008} 000 000 000 OlLFTHLV TVN3NID SHd  9€l
19'v89 05412'C (eg'2es’t) 00002 £8'2eL’l 000 000 dAIVO JINAINS 1TVALNSYE SAOE SHd  SEL
SO'Ery JAR 40 (15°19) 8C'1€6 64266 000 000 AVIL TIVELIISVE SA0E SHd  ¥EI
20°ZsLL 20281 000 000 000 000 000 71Tva3svE SAO8 SHd €€l
09'9¢1 09'98 00'ov 0o'ov 000 00°0% 000 ONITMOE SHd Nn_‘3
86°G¥ 86'G0Z (00°091) 000 0009} 000 000 $310aNA 1S38 SHd 161"
09'08L'y 09°0€L'% 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIINS SHd  0€l
99°68 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 S1¥0dS a3idINN SIIdNATO TVIO3dS SHd 621
srieL'e 96°€ee'e (8¥'z12) 000 52 4474 000 69'8L1 TVHNAVALNI OId 821
SLPL9 FAN:: 1t (tag )] 000 cr'ves 00°0 000 4709 SHd  1zZ1
99°22}'} 58260} 18'vE 18°6.€ 00°5ve 000 000 TIVELIISYE SAOHE SHId 921
88°LLLOL 1829221 (e6'560'2) 1S9y 0509 00°G2¥'L 00°0E¥°L Vid SHd 21
vL°201 1’201 000 000 000 000 000 N2 JANLIND TYNOILYNYIALNI SHd  £Z1
00051 000 00°0S1 00054 000 000 000 AMINNOD SSOYO SHd  2ZI
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Z0Z 40 SSV1J SHd 021
61'GIE 61°GlE 000 000 000 000 000 600Z 40 SSV10 SHd 614
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 §20Z 4O SSV1D SHd  SiLl
00°601 00°0v9 (00°4€5) 00°08€’} 00°168°} 000 00°000°k $20Z 4O SSVID SHd ¥i}

N-202 10uisig AlARoY auojoad
WV¥¢:2C'6 2202/10/20 :pajuld
2e0z/LE/L 01 LZ0T/L/L -9buey sleq

b1 1.oBes Ajup aAnoYy) uoday asuejeg pung AjAnoy




Ld¥'d 2d1g IMS\AAROW\GASOS\SUOI08\S 1\:a

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AN70 JINVSSIVNIN  §Z1
629 62'991 (00°06) 00°09¢ 00°0S¥ 000 000 SMRANOHD SHId  ¥.1
0€'989°L 0€'989°t 000 000 00°0 000 000 GNVE SHrd €l
6Evl 6E'vL 000 00°L6S 00° 165 000 000 SUIAVITIIIHO SHrd L1
190442 vL9LL'Y (ere0v°t) ve'ove LE°919°L 000 6%'291 INNODIVY SIILIAILOV SHFd 041
vwves't 66108 Sv°'2e6 88°9€0°G er iy 00'6.6 9t°,98 SNOISS3IONOD O_._.m.__.:.“ SHfd 691
00G.1 00°'GL} 000 000 000 000 000 1HOIAM) TVINOWINW mmz._b_(mv!:(mimﬂ“.dn_.. 89l
000 [A A 13 (ev281) 000 cr'iBl 000 cr'i8L GNNd dOd SHrd (a38019) 291
68°'16 6816 000 000 000 000 000 TTMOSE JILSVIOHIS SHd 991
00502 000 00502 00502 000 00602 000 ONIMLSTUM SHd  $91
61°€86 e d 14 SL'leYy 00°szv'l GZ'eEd 0081 olL'ze SANIRIJ ONDIVIH SONTMS Oid 91
90'L¥l 90'0ee (00'681) 000 00681 000 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91
¥G'E62 70844 (zzvw1) 00°00€ (<844 000 000 AYLNNOD SSOAUD SHId 291
8e'9¢eL 8C°9€L 000 000 000 000 000 YAVHA JId 19}
TMAAA] 8°9¥5 L (60'92€'2) 00°/58°Z 60'€81°S 000 G1'6¢ SLYV ONINNOANad 091
0E°950°¢ 86'¥66'C ce19 [4: 254 oeze 000 000 aNN3 dOd SHd 651 M
oL'LI9'9} 87'8LL'S 29768°01 00°0iL'9} 8€°L12'S 00016} 00°L¥9 TIVEL00d SHd 851
1891 [3:3:13 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHOSJAd 28D 151
Sh'9gy) 6v°2E0'L 99'€6€ 09'926°c ¥6°2EL'E 00641 00228 ALIIO0S UONOH TVNOILYN 951
9z'299°L 0'GZE'} [4AA>> 92°19¢'C PS¥20°Z 000 6€20L UIOHD MOHS SHd SS1
L9814 4982 (00-00t) 000 00°001 000 000 YIOHD SHd  #S1
96'26%°) 96'LEY'L 00'99 00°'e6€ 00°Lee 000 0084 ONVE SHd €Sl
[4 M%< 116108 (s2'¥60'2) 0052z’ GZ6lE'S 000 000 MHOOSYVIA SHd 25t
LTYov'e LZ°v0¥'e 000 000 000 000 000 NIWY3LITT 15)
¥8'961°1 €L'6eT°) (68°2V) 86°161°L Vi oA 000 000 WVIL 3ONVA SHd  0S)
00°85€ 00'te 00°.ee 00°.ge 000 000 000 TIVELIDISVE STHIO SHId  6¥1
el 000 L1'C) 00096 €¢'Lv6 000 000 TIvE3SvE SHid 8yl
£97288'e 91'8ve'y (es's6€) £2°991°2 9/°196°2 000 884Gl TIONNOD LN3ANLS SHd vl

N-20Z 1011s1a AiAoY sucjoed
WVYYZ:ZZ'6 2202/L0/20 :Pejuud
2z0z/LE/L 0} 1Z0Z/L/L :ebuey sreq

e AjuQ 9AnROY) Loday asuejeg pung AJIAOY




1d¥'d 2d1g IMS\VAIAROW\GASAS\PUOI0Bd\S 1\:

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WYL VAVIA ONV HO33dS SHd 812
g A 66°2£0°6 (g5°662) 00'899°} S5 /9%'2 000 000 ¥3DD0S SAOH SHd 12
¥0'995°¢ 08'19%'Y (92°668) 60729} S8'Z90°} 000 000 ANVHEITSHd S1Z
0l'9eL VO'BLL (16'2%) 00°28€ 16'66E 000 86°L1 STVd SHrd €12
9z Lev'T 9z L2v'e 000 000 000 000 000 dWVO ¥IWWNS ¥3D00S ZIZ
£6'62L £6'62Z. 000 000 000 000 000 SLINS WAD 3d SHrd  L1Z
S9°042 S0l 000 000 000 000 000 HOLO0Ud B dV SHd 01Z
20'245° 20°4¥5'e 000 000 000 000 000 YSN STIMS SHrd 602
6€'Z8 6€28 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEM JId 802
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥3THO B4 SHd 202
S6'9Z1L S6'102 (00°52) 000 0062 000 000 8N HIVW SHd 502
65'SLE 85'G1€ 000 000 000 000 000 avl SHd £0Z
6v'188°) 6V'GL6) (o0'v6) 0002 00'vLL 0002 000 44VLS SHd 661
65816 Pyt [4%14 z00£0'e 06'629'2 000 86'S9 NOILVANNO4 NOLLYONa3 Z6}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TIvEL40S STHID SHrd 8_.5
v L6¥°'9 82°092'9 91'4€2 0504} (99°99) 95'¥E 000 1sauaINI v610
15'6ese 166258 000 000 000 000 000 ONN4 TV¥3INTD (3SN LON Oa) €61
15°29E°) LETH6'L (08'626) 000 08'6.8 000 000 2202 40 SSV1D SHd  Z61
EVSLL €L'GLL 000 000 000 00'0 000 k202 40 SSV1D SHd 161
SYEL SYEL 00'0 000 000 000 000 GNNd ALTNOVA Jid 684
z6'9lZ'e 26912 000 000 000 000 000 o1d 88l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONINLSIUM SHId 981
67282 87042 00Z1S 00'045 0085 000 000 ANIHSNNS S3d  S81
LVShiL OY'0EL'L yIN €2°€06'C 91'888'c 000 000 sad zsl
91'60€ TL 0SS (99'1¥2) 00051 95°'16¢ 000 000 3aNTONI OL ISOOHD 181
86°091 £€'964 (ge°ge) 000 gege 00'0 000 anve oid 081
SY'S16'S St'8l9'y 00°.68 00'129 (00°922) 00202 (00'9.2) MOOBNVIA SHrd 871
ve6ZL'e Y€ ¥65°2 00°GES 00'5€6 00°00% 000 000 TIONNOD INIANLS SHId L}

N-202 1sia Aoy suojoad
WVPZ:¢2:6 ¢20Z/10/20 -pauLd
2c0Z/LE/L 0} L.Z0Z/L/L -ebuey ereq

p10 ¢ oo AluQ aAnoy) poday aosuejeg pung AApoy




1d¥'d 2d1g MS\AIAROY\GAS OS\2U0l08d\S 1\

Tover ot Ly vvi oL (02679 BL 67061 66965 6L 951295 0818901 :feioL yodey

98 vEY 58'€29 (66881 000 66881 000 000 LNV SHRd L6l
86'eiz't 86ELZ'L 000 000 000 000 000 HSVQ TIAJA SHd 606
SE092'Z 80922 000 000 000 000 000 ¥3990S STHIO SHA 206
£6°251 €625} 000 00'0 000 000 000 MOVMLSHId £06
STOY6'Z SZ'089'E (00'0%2) 000 00°0%2 000 000 ALAILOV AVd SHFd 206
6186 64786 000 000 00'0 000 000 8N IONJIOS SHA 106
¥5'806° £6'958'} 19k b9'LS 000 00'0 000 8019 YOOSVIA IId 006
90'580' Z1'666 6'580'% 02'899' 9,295 000 9,280 SNOISSIONOD STIHS SHId/SHd 002
8T LYL'S 18'292'G (€s'0z1) 00'0% £5°09} 000 000 AMVYEITSHId 009
00'bE 85811 Zrsee 0005 85'v¥E 00°008 00'0 SOILTTHIV SHId 008
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HOZ3dS SHd 00P
00'0 91'z6 (©126) 000 9126 000 000 dYD MIWANS S8 STHIO SHA  00€
e e 000 000 000 000 000 AMVYEM S3d 612

N-20Z 1011siq AIAOY suojosd
WVYVZ:2Z:6 2202/10/20 :PeLd
220Z/1€/1 0} 1Z0Z/1/L *3buey 8jeq

b 40 4 o AluQ aAndY) poday asuejeg pung AjAnoy




GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENT OF THE FEBRUARY 2022
PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER’S EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, Keith Coppens recipient of the
February 2022 PBC Excellence in Teaching Award! Keith is a Physical Education
teacher at Peotone High School and was nominated by
January’s recipient of the award, Andrew Butz.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
FEBRUARY 2022 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, February’s Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Logan Woodcock, who is the son of Harmony and
Adam Woodcock, of Monee, lllinois. Logan is a junior at Peotone High School with a
grade point of 4.14 on a 4.0 grading scale. Logan plays on PHS varsity football team,

and is also a member of the National Honor Society, Scholastic Bowl and
Band. Outside of high school, he is involved in martial arts and during his spare time,

he enjoys bowling, playing video games and weight lifting. After graduation, Logan
would like to attend either Purdue University or Southern lllinois University.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER’S
STUDENT OF THE SECOND QUARTER
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, Daniel Martinez, son of Ricardo
and Criselda Martinez of Peotone, lllinois, and has been chosen as Kankakee Area
Career Center’s Student of the Second Quarter in Welding Technology.
Daniel has shown course content knowledge and a desire to learn.
He has exhibited characteristics that place him at the top of his class. We are proud of
his efforts as he represents Peotone High School and the Kankakee Area Career
Center exceptionally well.

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
JANUARY 2022 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, the January Students of the
Month for Peotone Junior High School. These students have demonstrated outstanding
behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at
Peotone Junior High School. There is one student of the month for each grade level.
The January Students of the Month are:

6" Grade - Sophia Fasel
7th Grade - Lily Bennett
8" Grade -Tyler Zemke

57



OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 51:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE CLOVERLEAF MILK
CONTRACT FOR THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Renewal of the Cloverieaf Milk Contract
for the 2022-2023 school year.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 52:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
ASBESTOS REMEDIATION BID AT PJHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept the Asbestos Remediation Bid at
Peotone Junior High School.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 53:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2022 LANDSCAPING BID FROM
GINO’S L&L SERVICES.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept the 2022 Landscaping Bid from
Gino’s L&L Services.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

58



] CUSD 2070

1 B pnornuz

Approval of the Renewal of the Cloverleaf
Milk Contract for the
2022-2023 School Year

59



District Office

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991

Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: Milk Contract Renewal with CloverLeaf Farms
Date: February 1, 2022
Members of the Board:

CloverLeaf Farms has supplied milk to our lunchrooms for many years and we ask
you to agree to a revised contract on an annual basis. While we have been
successful in negotiating small or no increase in the past, this year we will have a
$0.02 increase per carton. This will take the price up to $0.314 per carton of 1%
milk and $0.323 per carton of chocolate milk. This equates to a 6.8% and 6.6%
increase respectively.

As a reminder, we increased the price we charge for milk to $0.40 for this school
year to cover these anticipated price increases. Due to the fact that all school
lunches are free this year and each comes with milk, the ala carte sales for milk
have been down considerably this year. If we return to a lunch environment where
more students bring food from home, we expect sales could return to normal levels.

This price increase has become the norm for the food service department this year
and | expect it to become the norm for almost everything we purchase in the future.

| also want to remind you that CloverLeaf Farms does provide us with coolers (and
service on those coolers) at no additional cost to the price we pay for the milk.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the $0.02 price increase for milk purchased in the
2022-2023 school year and retain CloverLeaf Farms as our exclusive supplier.

Sincerely,

Trevor J. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

60



CONTRACT RENEWAL FORM

School District:  gengol District 207U Contractor: _cieverLeaf Farms Distributors
Address: 313 West Wilson Street Address: 13938 Keeler Ave.
City, State:  peotone, Ilinois 60468 City, State: _crestwood, Ilinois 60418

EXTENSION TERNIS

This Contract Renewal is made effective for the 2022 / 2023 school year: by and between School
District and Contractor. Whereas the current Agreement expires on the listed Expiration Date and
both parties desire to extend and continue the agreement; it is provided that the Agreement shall be
extended for an additional term, through the listed Adjusted Expiration Date. This Renewal shall be
on the same terms and conditions as contained in the original agreement and as set forth and
incorporated herein excepting only for the modification to the 1) Expiration Date of the original

agreement and 2) an increase of $0.02 per half pint.

Adjusted
Expiration Date:  June 2022 Expiration Date:  June 2023

T, T,
BN T (-

School District Contractor
Representative: Representative:  Jason Bittner
Signature Signature 1%4_ J/&@C—»
i
Title Title Controller
Date Date  January 16, 2022

61



Z@ SR

Approval and Acceptance of the Asbestos
Remediation Bid at
Peotone Junior High School

62



| Hygieneering, Inc. 7575 Plaza Court, Willowbrook, IL 60527

February 17, 2022

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent

Peotone Community Unit School District #207U
Connor Shaw Center

212 West Wilson Street

Peotone, Illinois 60468

Email: sstein@peotoneschools.org

Re: Asbestos Abatement Bid Review — Peotone Jr. High School and Peotone Elementary School
Summer 2022 Abatement

Dear Mr. Stein:

This letter summarizes the asbestos abatement bids submitted for the summer 2022 removal of identified
asbestos containing flooring materials associated with the flooring replacement projects scheduled at
Peotone Jr. High School and Peotone Jr. High School.

Safe Environmental Corporation is the apparent low bidder for this project, with a total of $179,500.00
including the $20,000.00 allowance for the removal of asbestos containing materials identified in the
project specifications. Cove Remediation was the second low bidder for this work at $184,000.00.

We have reviewed the Technical Proposals submitted by the two low bidders. I contacted and met with
Mr. Tyson Lovelace, to verify that he was comfortable with his bid price and that the bid included all the
work identified in the project specifications. Mr. Lovelace assured me that he was comfortable with his
bid price for the project.

Based upon the interview with Mr. Lovelace and Safe’s technical proposal and low bid, we recommend
that they be awarded the work as the low bidder for the project. Upon the District 207U Board approval

of this contract, and per our agreement with District 207U, Hygieneering will proceed with this project as
scheduled to ensure its successful completion.

Thank you for this opportunity to serve your environmental, health and safety needs at Peotone
Community Unit School District #207U.

Sincerely,

HYGIENEERING, INC.
Wictiael ﬂ Bantod

Michael J. Bartos
Director, Environmental Services

63

Industrial hygiene, safety and environmental consulting services (630)654-2550/FAX: (630) 789-3813



Z@ I

Approval and Acceptance of the 2022
Landscaping Bid from
Gino’s L&L Services

64



ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: 2022 Landscaping Contract
Date: February 15, 2022

Members of the Board:

Starting in 2020, the Board decided it was a better option for the District to outsource the
grass cutting at our five locations due to the fact that our equipment was aging, the existing
staff could not keep up with everything that needed to be done, and the fact that it can be
done much more efficiently by an outside company.

Towards the end of January 2022, we solicited bids from local companies by publishing the
specifications on our website and advertising in The Vedette that we were accepting bids for
the 2022 growing year. We were pleased to receive 7 bids with the lowest being $1,500 per
cut for all five locations submitted by Gino’s L&L Service in Peotone (this company has also
been helping with some snow removal this school year). This is quite a bit higher than the
previous two years (last year was $815 per cut) and there are two reasons for that. The first
and most obvious is that we added approximately 25 additional acres to be cut. We did this
to free up our staff more during the summer to take on other projects and make sure that the
buildings are being cared for appropriately. As a consequence of this, we plan to sell some
of our aging equipment and will have less operating cost for the grounds maintenance. The
second reason is due to much higher costs overall, particularly in the labor market. | have to
believe that all landscaping companies have been forced to raises wages recently and that
doesn’t seem likely to stop in 2022.

After doing some reference checks and confirming that the bid matched our specifications,
we are confident that they will be capable of doing the work in 2022.

On behalf of the Operations and Maintenance Department, | recommend you accept the
2022 landscaping/grass cutting bid of Gino’s L&L Service for a price of $1,500 per cut
during the months of April-November (cutting as needed).

Please contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Trevor J. Moore/
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

65



2022 Peotone CUSD 207U
Landscaping Bid

(708) 280-0348 | ginosllserviceinc.com | ginoll2017@gmail.com

66



Updated: 1/19/2022 8:41 AM

2022 Calendar Year Landscaping Bid Specifications

Various School Building Grounds
Peotone Community Unit School District 207U

Sealed bids for 2022 Calendar Year Landscaping, various school building grounds, Peotone, Illinois will be
received by the Board of Education, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U and can be delivered

by mail or delivered in person until 10:00 A.M. prevailing time on February 15, 2022. Bids will be opened
and read aloud at that time. All bids must include a signed copy of the bid specifications.

Bids can be mailed or delivered to Peotone CUSD 207U, Attn: Trevor J. Moore, 212 W Wilson St.,
Peotone, IL 60468. Bids will be time stamped when received and included in the bid opening if received
before the deadline. Peotone CUSD 207U cannot be held responsible for failures or delay in delivery. If
the bid is not received by the specified date and time, it shall be excluded. Bidders are welcome to
attend the bid opening. Kindly inform Trevor J. Moore (tmoore @peotoneschools.org) of your desire to

attend.

Following the opening and recording of mailed bids, a tabulation of the bids will be prepared and wilt be
e-mailed to each bidder and to others requesting a copy of the bid tabulation. The work is to be
performed in accordance with the proposed Specifications as prepared by the School District. The
proposed Specifications can be obtained by visiting the Peotone CUSD 207U website at
www.peotoneshools.org. They are found under District Office > Business Office > Current Competitive

Bid Projects.

BIDDER RESPONSIBILITY

Each Bidder must satisfactorily complete the process described in the Specifications.
Contents of each bidder’s submission will be available for public review upon request.

The bids with included specifications will be reviewed by the School District to determine the lowest
responsible Bidder and will award the 2022 landscaping contract to this lowest responsible Bidder. If the
specifications used to bid on the work differ from those specified by the School District, the bid could be

considered invalid.

No bid shall be withdrawn for a period of thirty (30) days after the bids opening date without the
consent of the School District.

The School District reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any informalities in bidding.

Contact Dave Osborne, Director of Building and Grounds at (815) 210-3991 to make arrangements to
visit the site(s) or to more fully understand the scope of the 2022 landscaping contract.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT 207U
PEOTONE, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Page §gf 11



Updated: 1/19/2022 8:41 AM

Specifications — NOTE: CHANGES TO LAST YEAR'S SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN
RED

Description of Sites

1 | Connor Shaw Center See attached aerial photo of site

212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

2 | Peotone Elementary School See attached aerial photo of site
426 North Conrad Avenue
Peotone, IL 60468

3 | Peotone Intermediate Center See attached aerial photo of site
9526 West Manhattan-Monee
Road

Frankfort, IL 60423

il P2otone Junior High Schoo!
1 Blue Devil Drive
Peotone, iL 60468

Peotone High Schooi
605 West North Street
Paotone, Il 60468

FADDITIONAL MOWING AREA HAS BEEN ADDED TO THIS LOCATION, BEST APPROXIMATION 1S A
TOTAL ADDITION OF 25 ACRES, BUT BIDDER SHOULD CONFIRM ALL MOWING AREAS FOR ACCURATE

COST ESTIMATION,

Period of Coverage
The contract will provide for the lawn maintenance services between April 1st and November 30th. The

Contractor will have the option of beginning prior to April 1 and/or continuing past November 30th
without changing the billing agreement (if the lawn growth/or fallen leaves requires). Lawn cuts will be
performed approximately once per week (more frequent or less frequent after consulting with the
School District) and billed on a per cut basis (each location billed on a separate invoice).

Service Conditions
MOWING

This agreement includes turf currently being maintained. All mowing shall be done in a neat and orderly
manner. April and November lawn mowing shall be performed at an approximate height of (2.5) inches.
All turf areas will be cut, as needed, from May through September, at an approximate height of three (3)

Page D& 11



Updated: 1/19/2022 8:41 AM

inches. (As Needed) will be interpreted to mean weekly maintenance except in those weeks where the
grass does not reach a minimum of one (1) inch growth from the prior week’s cutting.

Mower blades shall be kept sharp and in good adjustment at all times during the mowing. Mower blade
height shall be adjusted & measured on a flat paved surface. All mowing equipment shall be operated in
a manner that will prevent damage to trees, shrubs, and other property from collision. Excessive
amounts of weekly rainfall may result in deferring cutting to avoid damage to turf.

All grass clippings and debris, whether from mowing or edging, shall be removed from the sidewalks,
streets, and entrances at the time of each cutting. The contractor shall not be allowed to blow clippings
into plant beds, patios, or mulched beds that remain visible after the property visit. Mowing equipment
and patterns shall be employed to permit recycling of clippings where possible. No debris shall be placed
in the Association’s garbage container for disposal.

STRING LINE TRIMMING

String line trimming will include turf next to foundations, fences, walls, light poles, buildings, curbs, etc.,
in which case turf is trimmed to approximately the same height as the mowed turf.

EDGING & CULTIVATION

Edging will be performed where a natural edge already exists on planting beds and tree wells to prevent
turf from encroaching into these areas. Cultivation will be performed where soil is exposed for aesthetic

value.

Contractor may use appropriate growth regulators to assist in maintaining a more manicured landscape.
Contractor will only use chemicals which are approved by the Environmental Protection Agency and are
considered to be the most effective and safe for humans and pets. Licensed personnel shall apply turf
applications and weed control products. Signs shall be posted, per State law, at entrances of the
property after each chemical application.

Page PoF 11



Updated: 1/19/2022 8:41 AM

List of Specified Services
March-April

L]

Mowing of turf areas — 1 time

String trimming along buildings, plantings and other obstacles — 1 time
Power edging along sidewalks, driveways and curbs — 1 time

Blowing of debris from walks and paved areas after mowing — 1 time

May-September

Mowing of turf areas — As Needed

String trimming along buildings, plantings and other obstacles — As Needed
Power edging along sidewalks, driveways and curbs — As Needed

Blowing of debris from walks and paved areas after mowing — As Needed

October-November

Mowing of turf areas — As Needed

String trimming along buildings, plantings and other obstacles — As Needed
Power edging along sidewalks, driveways and curbs — As Needed

Blowing of debris from walks and paved areas after mowing — As Needed

General Conditions and Expectations

1.

All work shall be performed by trained, properly supervised personnel in accordance with
accepted horticultural practices.

Contractor instructs its employees to refrain from trimming grass along siding, downspouts,
lamp posts, air conditioner units, decks, decorative fencing, signage, etc. This applies to
areas where turf directly abuts any object as noted above that has the potential to be
damaged while the Contractor is performing contracted services.

The School District assumes full responsibility for damages incurred by the Contractor to
such things as cable lines, wires, pipes, utilities, etc., exposed or not buried to specification
(at least 8”) while the Contractor is carrying out contracted services such as bed edging,
edging of sidewalks, shrub & tree trimming etc.

In cases where the edging has experienced heaving from the ground, been cut from the
string trimmer, and/or cracked from the heaving or weed whip, the School District will be
responsible for repairing the edging. Contractor will repair edging when mower negligence
is the case. In order to maintain a crisp, clean edge the weed whip string must come in
contact with the edging resulting in damage. Regular annual repairs (School District’s
expense) to the edging are necessary to repair damage from the weed whip and natural
causes such as frost heaving and cracking.

School District assumes full responsibility for moving all obstacles such as Christmas lights,
yard decorations, hoses, lawn chairs, barbeque grills, toys, bikes, tents, etc., which will
interfere with maintenance operations. Maintenance crews shall be instructed not to
remove said items but to work around them.

Page J¢F 11



10.

11,

12.

13,

Updated: 1/19/2022 8:41 AM

All new installations of plant material, flowers, shrubs, trees, groundcover, etc., will be
maintained by the School District unless Contractor is contracted to maintain.

Any areas the School District wishes not to be trimmed, edged, or cultivated will be clearly
marked with the appropriate colored flag and/or dot.

No work can begin on the property until a signed copy of the Contract is in the hands of the
Contractor.

Invoices should be submitted in a timely manner and shall be paid on Net 45 terms to
accommodate school district board of education approval of all bills to be paid.

No mowing while people are in the area, i.e., recess, people arriving or departing, outside
classrooms, etc. Coordinate mowing schedule with Director of Buildings and Grounds
while school is in session April-May and August-November.

Mowing in wet/soggy conditions when mower could leave wheel ruts shall not be
permitted.

May be asked to mow off schedule for special events. These will be coordinated with the
Director of Buildings and Grounds.

If applicable, the bidder should be responsible for paying prevailing wages as outlined by

Will County.

Insurance Coverage

Workers compensation and general liability coverage for the Contractor’s employees will be kept
current and will be paid for by the Contractor. The School District will not be liable for any additional
costs associated with the hiring or retention of the Contractor’s employees.

Page §df 11



Bid Structure

Connor Shaw Center
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468

April 1, 2022 — November 30, 2022 Landscaping Bid

Updated: 1/19/2022 8:41 AM

100. 00

Price per Cut: $

Peotone Elementary School
426 North Conrad Avenue
Peotone, IL 60468

Peotone Intermediate Center
9526 West Manhattan-Monee Road
Frankfort, IL 60423

+200.00

Price per Cut: $

Price per Cut: 5 ."i ~0. OO0 ‘

Peotone Junior High School
1 Blue Devil Drive
Peotone, IL 60468

Price per Cut: $__ f_L_ﬁO Lo

Peotone High School
605 West North Street
Peotone, IL 60468

Bidder Name: G(ﬂo \} N’(—O\Y\{H?

Price per Cut: $ & O{l O o

Company

q_i\. {b'{) 2—%"0 - D%’*—-f— %:

E-mail: _Qﬂﬂo “ 20[7 @

g )
}5 JAAL A, {)L/_/; s

Sighature: |

9_nf10u ‘ CD "\ phone:

e —

<)
2 { S
L Date: Zo 2_ -2

0Z/O1 ]

Page ng 11

- Crinp's LvL <ervice Tig



WV T¥:8 2202/61/T :palepdn

Tt 40 £ 33ed

73



WV Tt:8 220Z/6T/1 :paiepdn

11 J0 8 98ed

74



WV T¥:8 ZZ0zZ/6T/T :palepdn

1T Jo 6 98eg

' T
sl '
L
nE

L S

M
""" 5__;‘
=

ey ==
gt
.

e

13‘

gy |

T

el im

75



WV T:8 220Z/61/1 :paiepdn

T Jo 01 28eg




WV Tt:8 720Z/6T/T :paiepdn

TT O 1T 39ed

o_.
=

=
e
p3i

S.Rath)e Hd

77



REPORT NO. 54:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL QUOTES
FOR THE FLOORING PROJECTS AT PES AND PJHS

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept the Final Quotes for the Flooring
Projects at Peotone Elementary and Peotone Junior High School.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 55:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL QUOTE
FOR THE REFINISHING OF THE GYM FLOOR AT PHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve and accept the Final Quote for the
Refinishing of Gym Floors at Peotone High School.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 56:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF 2022 SUMMER SCHOOL (K-8)
CREDIT RECOVERY (9-12),

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2022 Summer School (K-8) and
Credit Recovery (9-12).

REPORT NO. 57:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2022-2023 DISTRICT SCHOOL CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve 2022-2023 District School Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

78



Z@ AL

Approval and Acceptance of the Final
Quotes for the Flooring Projects at
Peotone Elementary School
and
Peotone Junior High School

79



PES



Consolidated

February 17, 2022

TREVOR MOORE

SD 207U - PEOTONE CUSD 207U
212 WEST WILSON STREET
PEOTONE, IL 60468

Dear TREVOR,

PROPOSAL

Project: SD#207U Peotone: Peotone
ES Computer Lab §SourceWell)

12 West Wilson St

Peotone, IL 60468

623765

Contact: Eric Kumerow
(847) 404-0284
ekumerow@consofloors.com

Thank you for the opportunity to sulbmit the following proposal for the above referenced project. This
proposal was priced using SourceWell Cooperative Contract Pricing.

Product
Demo Demo Existing Carpet Tile

Dumypster 30yrd Dumpster

Quantity Price Total
121 SY $12.07 $1,460.47

1 EA $1.,000.00 $1,000.00

Prep Minor Floor Prep for Resilient (Skim Coat) 1140 SF $2.62 $2,986.80
LVT-1 Tarkett- Latitude Abstract, Color; TBD, 18" x 18" x 3.05mm 1305 SF $3.14 $4,097.70
Adh Tarkett Roll Smart Adhesive 4G 1 EA $263.67 $263.67
Labor Labor to Install LVT-1 1140 SF $4.37 $4,981.80
RB-1 Tarkett - Vinyl Cove Base - Color TBD - 4"H 240 LF $0.90 $216.00
Adhesive Tarkett 960 Wall Base Adhesive 4gal 1 EA $95.75 $95.75
Labor Labor to Install RB-1 240 LF $2.35 $564.00
Transition Transitions - Vinyl - Color TBD 12 LF $5.04 $60.48
s

Del Staging/Inside Delivery 6 EA $88.53 $531.18

Preferred Customer Discount

81

1EA  -$1.611.55 -$1,611.55

Total: $14,646.30

INITIALS:



- Project: SD#207U Peotone: Peotone ES Computer

Conso I Idated Lab (SourceWell)
- 212 West Wilson St

623765

Terms and Conditions
Scope of work:

Only material and labor detailed in the attached proposal are included in the scope of work to be
performed.

Unless specified otherwise in the proposal, all work will be performed on reguiar time, Monday through
Friday, seven (8) hours beginning between 6:00 AM and 8:00 AM.

Exclusions

Unless specifically detaiiled in the proposal, the following items are excluded from our

scope of work:
Testing of slab for flatness, smoothness, and hardness.

Moisture and air quality testing before or after leveling occurs.

Floor surveys.

Shot blasting, scarifying, brush hammering, shaving, grinding, sanding, or any other form of mechanical
floor preparation.

Surface preparation, including leveling, skim coating, and spackling (where material is installed on
walls).

Ramping to hard surface flooring (marble, stone, ceramic, wood, etc.}. If we are installing carpet to
meet a hard surface, the transition edge between these finishes must be installed by the hard surface
installer. Schiuter or Schluter type edges must be installed under the hard surface to be properly set and
perform properly long term. This edging is not to be installed by the carpet instailer. If this requirement is
not followed, your tile, marble, or stone will crack.

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago is not responsible for latent defects in the substrate due to excessive
moisture or alkalinity, nor chemical incompatibility of old adhesives, new adhesives, and carpet backing
systems.

Substrate preparation, when when included in the proposal, does not include water and moisture
mitigation. Pricing for this, if necessary, can only be determined after calcium chloride tests have been
performed.

Temporary and final protection of materials we install and aill surfaces adjacent to our work, including
walls, floors, and ceilings.

Overtime for any work outside normal working hours (see Hours of Work above).

Cleaning, sedling, buffing, or waxing of resilient or specialty products.

Cleaning and vacuuming.

Furnishing or installing entrance mats, mounted carpet mats, frames, or related items.

Factory pre-formed base corners. Qur proposal includes only job site fabricated vinyl or rubber base
corners.

Thresholds, saddles, and expansion joint covers. Any transition products made from metal or stone.
Supplying or application of concrete sealer.

Any items not listed on either the finish schedule or finish plan.

INITIALS:

162 N. Franklin Sfreet, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60?06 - Phone (630) 458-8400 - Fax (630) 458-8601



. Project: SD#207U Peotone: Peotone ES Computer
COﬂSOl ldated Lab {SourceWell)

212 West Wilson St
' L. 623765

Attic stock.

Pattern matching & borders.

Removal and disposal of all existing floor coverings.

Removal and disposal of any waste and debris generated during the installation.
Plywood subfloor.

Mock ups.

Asbestos control or abatement.

Any applicable taxes.

Site Conditions:

The customer must provide a secure space at the job site fo lock-up materials, tools, and workman's
clothing during the installation.

The customer accepts responsibility for security of all materials and tools stored on the job site.

The customer must provide free access to building and standard requirements for installation including,
but not limited to, elevators, hoists, electricity, heat, light, water, etc. All related costs will be paid by the
customer.

The installation area must be free and clear of other fradesmen and their material and ready to receive
for us to begin our work

Lost time will be charged to the client if our men show up and the job is not ready, if areas are not ready
consecutively and we incur down time, or if notification of a job cancellation has not been received at
least twenty-four (24) hours prior to scheduled installation. Lost time will be charged on a per man basis
at the current hourly rate.

The subfloor must be in a broom swept condition when we arrive for the scheduled start of the
installation. The floor surface is to be free of adhesives and coatings including paint, oils, waxes, sealers
and any substance that would prevent adhesive bond.

Fire rated plywood is not an acceptable substrate for flooring products. Unless specified in the proposal,
additional charges will be incurred to encapsulate fire rated plywood.

The subfloor must be free of excessive moisture, alkalinity, and high concentration of fly ash or other
additives that impede the adhesion of flooring materials. Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will not be
responsible for latent defects in the subfloor due to these or associated conditions.

Surface and ambient temperature must be maintained at a minimum of 65 degrees Fahrenheit for 24
hours prior to, during, and after the instaliation.

The quoted price is based upon placing of scraps and waste material in a central location to be
removed by laborers supplied by others.

We are not responsible for condition of sheetrock or wall surface where base is to be installed. All
preparation of wall surface must be complete prior to scheduling of installation. Consolidated Flooring
of Chicago is not responsible for any claims with respect to condition of wall surface under installed
base.

Should conceled or unknown substrate conditions be encountered during the performace of this
project, such as during the removal of existing flooring, and Consolidated Flooring of Chicago finds such
conditions extensive or of an unusual nature, you will be advised of our concerns and rectification costs

INITIALS:

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicogo, IL 606%% - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax {630) 458-8601



- Project: SD#207U Peotone: Peotone ES Computer
conSOIldated Lab (SourceWell)

212 West Wilson St
Y 623765

prior to our continuing.

We must allow all materials and adhesives to condition in the room temperature they will be installed in,
for a minimum of 48 hours before starting the installation. This is an industry requirement! Not doing so
voids all warranty! The HVAC system must be on and average temperature maintained prior to and
after installation of any resilient product finish. Please consider this in your project planning. We will not
install otherwise, as this will compromise the installation and the product will fail. Every resilient finish has
its own minimum and maximum temperature requirement. Please reference your submittal package for
your application.

han rders:
All work outside the scope of the contract will be billed immediately as work is completed at our cumrent

hourly rate. The job site super will be required to sign tickets for all out of contract work. These fickets
will then to be considered as change orders to the contract.

Customer shall issue a contract which includes this exclusion page as an exhibit or addenda that will
supersede any other clause, which will dictate the scope of our work and responsibility.

Insurance:

If a Certificate of insurance is required it is the responsibility of the customer to provide to Consolidated
Flooring of Chicago a minimum of 48 hours prior to the scheduled start of the installation all of the
information required on the certificate.

The customer is responsible for maintaining insurance for material stored in our warehouse.

ateri r -
Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will store materials for active installation projects at no charge.
You will be notified ot the completion of the project of what balance material remains. Storage will be
charged for all material held more than ninety (90) days after completion of the project. Any material
stored for more than twenty-four (24) months will become the property of Consolidated Flooring of
Chicago. No further notice will be given.

General:

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will not accept charge backs of damage or cleaning without the
option to inspect claim(s) to repair or without the option fo make arangements for acceptable repairs
at their expense.

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago is not responsible for any claims that might result from product
delivery date changes beyond their control.

The proposal is given in good faith based upon specification and drawings supplied to Consolidated
Flooring of Chicago. Consolidated Flooring of Chicago reserves the right to revise or withdraw this
proposal should the specification or design differ from those provided to us.

Before any action is taken on this proposed work we require one of the following:

- This proposal signed and returned fo us.

- A properly executed purchase order referencing this proposal by proposal number and date.

- A contract referencing this proposal by proposal number and date.

INITIALS:
=

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60&%% - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax {630} 458-8601



g Project: SD#207U Peotone: Peotone ES Computer
COﬂSOIIdated Lab (SourceWell)
" 212 West Wilson St
(K .- 623765

Proposed work is to be performed only on condition of and in accordance with the terms stipulated
herein, including any attachments hereto which are an integral part of the proposal.

Expiration:
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the proposal date. After this date our pricing is subject to

change based on:
- Changes in the cost of materials.
- Changes in the cost of labor.
- Changes in the general state of the economy.

Payment Terms:

A 50% deposit is required upon acceptance of this proposal. No materials will be ordered until the
deposit is received.

Invoices for completed work must be paid within 30 days of the invoice date. Interest of 2% per month
will be added for late payments.

Ramping to other flooring {(marble, stone, ceramic, wood, etfc.). If we are installing concrete to meet
finish, the transition edge between these finishes must be installed by the flooring installer. Schiuter or
Schluter type edges must be installed under the flooring be properly set and perform property long term.
This edging is not to be installed by the concrete.

Out of sequence work or multiple mobilizations.

Tenting or other protection needed in area due to exposure of silica dust.

Client must provide an 80 psi, 3/4" cold water source within 100 feet of machine location,

Client must provide a 220 volt, 3 phase, 100 amp electrical connection within 100 feet of machine
location.

Client must provide a staging area for materials.

The subfloor must be in a broom swept condition when we arrive for the scheduled start of the
installation.

Protection of finished surfaces done by others.

Pricing with open shop labor. We are not affiiated with any labor organization.

This proposal DOES NOT include any job related delays or conditions (material, and or jobsite
production) related to client or contractor implemented COVID 19 mitigation protocols.

Accepted By: Company:

Title: P.O. #: Date:

Payment Terms: 50% deposit required upon execution of order.
Balance to be progress billed, due net 15 days unless otherwise stipulated.

Created by: Diana Meneghini. Modified last by: Diana Meneghini

INITIALS:

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 606%2 — Phoné (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-8601



- Project: SD#207U Peotone: Peotone ES Computer
ConSOhdated Lab (SourceWell)

212 West Wilson St
ey oosd F - 623765

INITIALS:

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 606%2 - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630} 458-8601



Consolidated

November 12, 2021

David Osborne

SD 207U - PEOTONE CUSD 207U
212 WEST WILSON STREET
PEOTONE, IL 40448

Dear David,

PROPOSAL

Project: SD207 Peotone ES Room 105

426 N Conrad
Peotone, IL 60468

S 622919

Contact: Eric Kumerow
11 (847) 404-0284

ekumerow@consofloors.com

Thank you for the opportunity fo submit the following proposal for the above referenced project.
This proposal has been priced using the SourceWell Prebid Cooperative Pricing Standards.

Product Quantity Price Total
Demo  Labor to Remove Existing VCT 279 SF $1.50 $418.50
CPT-2 Figured Tarkett Metri Il Color Deep Blue Ethos Backing 24" x 39.96 SY $34.15 $1.364.63

24" (Carpet file is T8D)
Adh C-EX Adhesive 1 EA $114.05 $114.05
Labor Labor to Install CPT-2 39.96 SY $12.07 $482.32
Trans Vinyl Transitions Where Needed 12 LF $5.04 $60.48
Prep Prep for areas to receive new carpet 279 SF $1.31 $365.49
Del Staging/Inside Delivery 1 EA $88.53 $88.53
" oo s o s L T Té}al; ST

TES Tles
S N A AN 9\ 9\

87



4] - Project; SD207 Peotone ES R
Consolidated rojec eotons £S Room 105
T A e fed Peotone, IL 60448
) ‘ 622919

Terms and Conditions
Scope of work:

Only material and labor detailed in the attached proposal are included in the scope of work to be
performed.

Unless specified otherwise in the proposal, all work will be performed on regular time, Monday through
Friday, seven (8) hours beginning between 6:00 AM and 8:00 AM.

Exclusions

Unless specifically detailed in the proposal, the following items are excluded from our
scope of work:

Testing of slab for flatness, smoothness, and hardness.

Moisture and air quality testing before or after leveling occurs.

Floor surveys.

Shot blasting, scarifying, brush hammering, shaving, grinding, sanding, or any other form of mechanical
floor preparation.

Surface preparation, including leveling, skim coating, and spackling (where material is installed on
walls).

Ramping to hard surface flooring (marble, stone, ceramic, wood, etc.). If we are installing carpet to
meet a hard surface, the transition edge between these finishes must be installed by the hard surface
installer. Schiuter or Schiuter type edges must be installed under the hard surface to be properly set and
perform properly long term. This edging is not to be installed by the carpet installer. If this requirement is
not followed, your tile, marble, or stone will crack.

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago is not responsible for latent defects in the substrate due to excessive
moisture or alkalinity, nor chemical incompatibility of old adhesives, new adhesives, and carpet backing
system:s.

Substrate preparation, when when included in the proposal, does not include water and moisture
mitigation. Pricing for this, if necessary, can only be determined after calcium chloride tests have been
performed.

Temporary and final protection of materials we install and all surfaces adjacent to our work, including
walls, floors, and ceilings.

Overtime for any work outside normal working hours (see Hours of Work above).

Cleaning, sealing, buffing, or waxing of resilient or specialty products.

Cleaning and vacuuming.

Furnishing or installing entrance mats, mounted carpet mats, frames, or related items.

Factory pre-formed base corners. Our proposal includes only job site fabricated vinyl or rubber base
corners.

Thresholds, saddles, and expansion joint covers. Any fransition products made from metal or stone.
Supplying or application of concrete sealer.

Any items not listed on either the finish schedule or finish plan.

IMHTIALS:

) 458-8601

A—

A | B U M M. s R SN REY J3 w R A ST PSSP e ey 88 S P —
162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606 - Phone ({630) 458-8400 - Fax {630



/] : Project: SD207 Peotone ES Room 105
Consolldated 426 N Gomra

Peotone, IL 60468
- 5622919

Attic stock.

Pattern matching & borders,

Removal and disposal of all existing floor coverings.

Removal and disposal of any waste and debris generated during the installation.
Plywood subfloor.

Mock ups.

Asbestos control or abatement.

Any applicable taxes.

Site Conditions:

The customer must provide a secure space at the job site to lock-up materials, tools, and workman's
clothing during the installation.

The customer accepts responsibility for security of all materials and tools stored on the job site.

The customer must provide free access to building and standard requirements for installation including,
but not limited to, elevators, hoists, electricity, heat, light, water, etc. All related costs will be paid by the
customer.

The installation area must be free and clear of other tradesmen and their material and ready to receive
for us to begin our work

Lost time will be charged to the client if our men show up and the job is not ready, if areas are not ready
consecutively and we incur down time, or if notification of a job canceliation has not been received at
least twenty-four (24) hours prior to scheduled installation. Lost time will be charged on a per man basis
at the current hourly rate.

The subfloor must be in a broom swept condition when we arrive for the scheduled start of the
installation. The floor surface is to be free of adhesives and coatings including paint, oils, waxes, sealers
and any substance that would prevent adhesive bond.

Fire rated plywood is not an acceptable substrate for flooring products. Unless specified in the proposal,
additional charges will be incurred to encapsulate fire rated plywood.

The subfloor must be free of excessive moisture, alkalinity, and high concentration of fly ash or other
additives that impede the adhesion of flooring materials. Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will not be
responsible for latent defects in the subfloor due to these or associated conditions.

Surface and ambient temperature must be maintained at a minimum of 65 degrees Fahrenheit for 24
hours prior fo, during, and after the installation.

The quoted price is based upon placing of scraps and waste material in a central location to be
removed by laborers supplied by others.

We are not responsible for condition of sheetrock or wall surface where base is to be installed. All
preparation of wall surface must be complete prior to scheduling of installation. Consolidated Flooring
of Chicago is not responsible for any claims with respect to condition of wall surface under installed
base.

Should conceled or unknown substrate conditions be encountered during the performace of this
project, such as during the removal of existing flooring, and Consolidated Flooring of Chicago finds such
conditions extensive or of an unusual nature, you will be advised of our concerns and rectification costs

IMITIALS

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606 - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax {630) 458-8601



g Project: SD207 Peot ESR 105
CO“SO' IdatEd roiee =° one426 Nog;nnrod
¥ p e Peotone, IL 60448
; e 622919

prior to our continuing.

We must allow all materials and adhesives to condition in the room temperature they will be installed in,
for a minimum of 48 hours before starting the installation. This is an industry requirement! Not doing so
voids all warranty! The HVAC system must be on and average temperature maintained prior to and
after installation of any resilient product finish. Please consider this in your project planning. We will not
install otherwise, as this will compromise the installation and the product will fail. Every resilient finish has
its own minimum and maximum temperature requirement. Please reference yoursubrﬁiﬁol package for
your application.

Change Orders:
All work outside the scope of the contract will be billed immediately as work is completed at our current

hourly rate. The job site super will be required to sign tickets for all out of contract work. These tickets
will then to be considered as change orders to the contract.

Customer shall issue a contract which includes this exclusion page as an exhibit or addenda that will
supersede any other clause, which will dictate the scope of our work and responsibility.

Insurance:
If a Certificate of Insurance is required it is the responsibility of the customer to provide to Consolidated

Flooring of Chicago a minimum of 48 hours prior to the scheduled start of the installation all of the
information required on the certificate.
The customer is responsible for maintaining insurance for material stored in our warehouse.

Material Storage:

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will store materials for active installation projects at no charge.

You will be nofified at the completion of the project of what balance material remains. Storage will be
charged for all material held more than ninety (90) days affer completion of the project. Any material
stored for more than twenty-four (24) months will become the property of Consolidated Flooring of
Chicago. No further notice will be given.

General:
Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will not accept charge backs of damage or cleaning without the

option to inspect claim(s) to repair or without the option to make arrangements for acceptable repairs
at their expense.

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago is not responsible for any claims that might result from product
delivery date changes beyond their control.

The proposal is given in good faith based upon specification and drawings supplied to Consolidated
Flooring of Chicago. Consolidated Flooring of Chicago reserves the right to revise or withdraw this
proposal should the specification or design differ from those provided to us.

Before any action is taken on this proposed work we require one of the following:

- This proposal signed and returmed to us.

- A properly executed purchase order referencing this proposal by proposal number and date.

- A contract referencing this proposal by proposal number and date.

ITIALS
— N

162 N. Frankiin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606 - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-8601



1 Project: SD207 Peotone ES Room 105
Consolidated SN oo

Peotone, IL 60448
' 8622919

Proposed work is to be performed only on condition of and in accordance with the ferms stipulated
herein, including any attachments hereto which are an integral part of the proposal.

Expiration:
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the proposal date. After this date our pricing is subject to

change based on:
- Changes in the cost of materials.
- Changes in the cost of labor.
- Changes in the general state of the economy.

Payment Terms:

A 50% deposit is required upon acceptance of this proposal. No materials will be ordered until the
deposit is received.

Invoices for completed work must be paid within 30 days of the invoice date. Interest of 2% per month
will be added for late payments.

Ramping fo other flooring (marble, stone, ceramic, wood, etc.). If we are installing concrete to meet
finish, the transition edge between these finishes must be installed by the flooring installer. Schiuter or
Schluter type edges must be installed under the flooring be properly set and perform properly long term.
This edging is not to be installed by the concrete.

Out of sequence work or multiple mobilizations.

Tenting or other protection needed in area due to exposure of silica dust.

Client must provide an 80 psi, 3/4" cold water source within 100 feet of machine location.

Client must provide a 220 volt, 3 phase, 100 amp electrical connection within 100 feet of machine
location.

Client must provide a staging area for materials.

The subfloor must be in a broom swept condition when we arrive for the scheduled start of the
installation.

Protection of finished surfaces done by others.

Pricing with open shop labor. We are not affiiated with any labor organization.

This proposal DOES NOT include any job related delays or conditions (material, and or jobsite
production) related to client or contractor implemented COVID 19 mitigation protocols.

Accepted By: Company:

Title: P.O. #; Date:

Payment Terms: 50% deposit required upon execution of order.
Balance to be progress billed, due net 15 days unless otherwise stipulated.

Created by: Brittany Jensen. Modified last by: Diana Meneghini
91 : SYCRELSSRSRRR =
162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606 - Phone {630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-8401



Project: SD207 Peotone ES Room 105

Peotone, IL 60448

ConSOIidated 426 N Conrad

622919

RITIALS:
92 - o

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606 - Phone (630) 458—8600 - Fox (630) 458-8601




93

@5&%’;&2



Consolidated PROPOSAL

Project: SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1
Blue Devil Lane

1 Blue Devil Lane

October 8, 2021 Peotone, IL 60468
S5 622908

Dave Osborne

SD 207U - PEOTONE CUSD 207U . -
Contact: Eric Kumerow

212 WEST WILSON STREET " (847) 4040254
PEOTONE, IL 60468 ekumerow@consofloors.com
Dear Dave,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the following proposal for the above referenced project.

**SOURCEWELL PRICING**

.

Product Price Total
CPT-1 Tarkett Metri Il Deep Blue é' Powerbond $32.62 $5.382.30
Adh C-16E Adhesive 4G $84.12 $252.36
Weld C-54 Seam Weld $14.23 $28.46
Clean  C-77 Seam Cleaner $21.14 $21.14
Labor Labor to Install CPT-1 $12.07 $1,991.55
CPT-2 Tarkett Metri Il Deep Blue Ethos Backing 24" x 24" $34.15 $3,866.46
Adh C-EX Adhesive $114.05 $114.05
Labor  Labor to Install CPT-2 $12.07 $1,366.57
SV-1 Tarkett IQ Optima Koala Bear 6'6" Roll $33.59 $1,007.70
Adh 925 Resilient Adhesive $192.71 $192.71
Weld Weld Rod to Match IQ Optima Koala Bear $50.63 $50.63
Labor  Labor to Instail SV-1 $35.82 $1,074.60
Labor  Labor to Weld Seams of SV-1 $7.86 $275.10
LVT-1 Tarkett ID Latitude Stone Elbrus 18" x 18" $3.14 $55,530.90
Adh Tarkett Roll Smart Adhesive 4G $263.68 $3,427.84
Labor  Labor to instail LVT-1 $4.37 $77,283.45
RT Tarkett Solid Color Grey Raised Round or Hammered 24" x 24 $8.62 $2,758.40

Rubber Tile OR Tarkett Solid Color Blue jeans 24" x 24"
Adh Tarkett 965 Flooring Adhesive 4G $180.29 $180.29
Lakor Labor to Install RT $4.50 $1,440.00

94



Treads

Labor

Treads

Labor

Treads

Labor

Treads

Labor

Treads

Labor

Treads

Labor
Adhesive
Adh

Stage

Adhesive
Labor

Base

Adh
Labor
Nosing
Adh
Trans
Prep

Prep

Consolidated

Tarkett Raised Round or Hammered Tread/Riser Grey Color or
Blue Jeans 4' with solid color insert strip

Labor to Install 4' Treads

Tarkett Raised Round or Hammered Tread/Riser Grey Color or
Blue Jeans 4.5' with solid color insert strip

Labor to Install 4.5' Treads

Tarkett Raised Round or Hammered Tread/Riser Grey Color or
Blue Jeans 5' with solid color insert strip

Labor to Install 5' Treads

Tarkett Raised Round or Hammered Tread/Riser Grey Color or
Blue Jeans 5.5' with solid color insert strip

Labor to Install 5.5' Treads

Tarkett Raised Round or Hammered Tread/Riser Grey Color or
Blue Jeans &' with solid color insert strip

Labor to Install 6' Treads

Tarkett Raised Round or Hammered Tread/Riser Grey Color or
Blue Jeans 6.5' with solid color insert strip

Labor to Install 6.5' Treads
965 Flooring and Tread Adhesive for Treads
930 Epoxy Caulking Compound for Treads

Tarkett Microtone ColorSplash Maritime VG9 24" x 24
(Hammered or Rice Paper Texture TBD)

965 Flooring and Tread Adhesive 4G
Labor to Install Stage Tile

Tarkett/Johnsonite Perceptions 4.25" High 1.25" Thick base Color
Tbd

Tarkett 960 Wall Base Adhesive
Labor to Install base

Furnish & Install Stair Nosing

930 Epoxy Caulking Compound

Vinyl Transitions Where Needed

Prep for areas to receive new carpet

Prep for areas to receive new resilient

95

Project: SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane

1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, IL 60468

$28.78

$32.86
$31.83

$32.86
$28.78

$32.86
$31.83

$32.86
$28.78

$32.86
$31.83

$32.86
$180.29
$40.00

$7.65

$180.29
$4.50
$1.25

$95.75
$2.35
$13.01
$40.00
$5.04
$1.31
$2.07

622908

$2,302.40

$2,628.80
$2,864.70

$2,957.40

$2,158.50

$2,464.50

$5,427.02

$5,602.63
$690.72

$788.64

$1,034.48

$1,067.95
$540.87
$400.00

$10,281.60

$360.58
$6,048.00
$600.00

$95.75
$1,128.00
$2,393.84
$160.00
$483.84
$2,605.59

$36,682.47



Del

RT

RT-TA

Stage

Stage-2

CPT-2
Adh
Labor
Prep
LVT-1
Adh
Labor

Prep

Consolidated

Staging/Inside Delivery

L3 ) 8

Alternate for Mesto Rubber Tile in Lieu of Hammered or Solid
Rubber Tile

Tarkett Solid Color Raised Round or Hammered 24" x 24 Rubber
Tile, Grey or Blue Jeans Color TBD

Tarkett Mesto Configurations Story Book Dark 24'x24"
Subtotal

Alternate for Mesto Rubber Tile in Lieu of Microtone at Stage

Tarkett Microtone ColorSplash Maritime VG 24" x 24
{Hammered or Rice Paper Texture TBD)

Tarkett Mesto Configurations Story Book Size 24x24

Subtotal

Alternate for Carpet at Classrooms

Tarkett Metri ll Deep Blue Ethos Backing 24" x 24" (ADD)
C-EX Adhesive (ADD)

Labor to Install CPT-2 (ADD)

Prep for areas to receive new carpet (ADD)

Tarkett ID Latitude Stone Elbrus 18" x 18" (DEDUCT])
Tarkett Roll Smart Adhesive 4G (DEDUCT)

Labor to Install LVT-1 (DEDUCT)

Prep for areas to receive new resilient (DEDUCT)

Subtotal

96

Project: $SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane

1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, IL 604648
622908

$88.53 $531.18

Total: $248,543.94

$8.62 -$2,758.40

$7.48 $2,513.28
=5245.12

$7.65  -$10.281.40

$7.48 $9.694.08
=$587.52

$34.15  $42,531.09
$114.05 $1,026.45
$12.07  $15,032.22
$1.31  $13,334.49
$3.14  -$34,967.04
$263.68  -$2,109.44
$4.37  -$48,664.32

$2.07 -$21,070.53
-$34.867.08

INITIALS



. Project: SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane
Consolidated
Peotone, IL 60468

. 622908

Notes

This quote does not include any pricing for post abatement. Pricing will be discussed after further site
conditions can be reviewed.

Terms and Conditions
Scope of work:

Only material and labor detailed in the attached proposal are included in the scope of work to be
performed.

Unless specified otherwise in the proposal, all work will be performed on regular time, Monday through
Friday, seven (8) hours beginning between 6:00 AM and 8:00 AM.

Exclusions
Unless specifically detailed in the proposal, the following items are excluded from our

scope of work:
This proposal DOES NOT include any job related delays or conditions (material, and or jobsite

production) related to client or contractor implemented COVID 19 mitigation protocols.

Testing of slab for flatness, smoothness, and hardness.

Moisture and air quality testing before or after leveling occurs.

Floor surveys.

Shot blasting, scarifying, brush hammering, shaving, grinding, sanding, or any other form of mechanical
floor preparation.

Surface preparation, including leveling, skim coating, and spackling (where material is installed on
walls).

Ramping to hard surface flooring (marble, stone, ceramic, wood, etc.). If we are installing carpet to
meet a hard surface, the transition edge between these finishes must be installed by the hard surface
installer. Schluter or Schiuter type edges must be installed under the hard surface to be properly set and
perform properly long term. This edging is not to be installed by the carpet installer. If this requirement is
not followed, your tile, marble, or stone will crack.

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago is not responsible for latent defects in the substrate due to excessive
moisture or alkalinity, nor chemical incompatibility of old adhesives, new adhesives, and carpet backing
systems.

Substrate preparation, when when included in the proposal, does not include water and moisture
mitigation. Pricing for this, if necessary, can only be determined after calcium chloride tests have been
performed.

Temporary and final protection of materials we install and all surfaces adjacent to our work, including
walls, floors, and ceilings.

Overtime for any work outside normal working hours (see Hours of Work above).

Cleaning, sealing, buffing, or waxing of resilient or specialty products.

Cleaning and vacuuming.

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 606b% - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-8401



1 Project: SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane
conSOIldated 1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, IL 60468

© 622908

Furnishing or installing entrance mats, mounted carpet mats, frames, or related items.

Factory pre-formed base corners. Our proposal includes only job site fabricated vinyl or rubber base
corners.

Thresholds, saddles, and expansion joint covers. Any transition products made from metal or stone.
Supplying or application of concrete sealer.

Any items not listed on either the finish schedule or finish plan.

Attic stock.

Pattern matching & borders.

Removal and disposal of all existing floor coverings.

Removal and disposal of any waste and debris generated during the installation.

Plywood subfloor.

Mock ups.

Asbestos control or abatement.

Any applicable taxes.

Ramping to other flooring (marble, stone, ceramic, wood, etc.). If we are installing concrete to meet
finish, the transition edge between these finishes must be installed by the flooring installer. Schluter or
Schluter type edges must be installed under the flooring be properly set and perform properly long term.
This edging is not to be installed by the concrete.

Out of sequence work or multiple mobilizations,

Tenting or other protection needed in area due to exposure of silica dust.

it nditions:
The customer must provide a secure space at the job site to lock-up materials, tools, and workman's
clothing during the installation.
The customer accepts responsibility for security of all materials and tools stored on the job site.
The customer must provide free access to building and standard requirements for installation including,
but not limited to, elevators, hoists, electricity, heat, light, water, etc. All related costs will be paid by the
customer.
The installation area must be free and clear of other tradesmen and their material and ready to receive
for us to begin our work
Lost time will be charged to the client if our men show up and the job is not ready, if areas are not ready
consecutively and we incur down time, or if notification of a job cancellation has not been received at
least twenty-four (24) hours prior to scheduled installation. Lost fime will be charged on a per man basis
at the cumrent hourly rate.
The subfloor must be in a broom swept condition when we arrive for the scheduled start of the
installation. The floor surface is to be free of adhesives and coatings including paint, oils, waxes, sealers
and any substance that would prevent adhesive bond.
Fire rated plywood is not an acceptable substrate for flooring products. Unless specified in the proposal,
additional charges will be incurred to encapsulate fire rated plywood.
The subfloor must be free of excessive moisture, alkalinity, and high concentration of fly ash or other
additives that impede the adhesion of flooring materials. Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will not be

INITIALS:

98
162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606 - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-84601



- Project: SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane
conSOI Idated 1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, IL 60468

;622908

responsible for latent defects in the subfloor due to these or associated conditions.

Surface and ambient temperature must be maintained at a minimum of 65 degrees Fahrenheit for 24
hours prior fo, during, and after the installation.

The quoted price is based upon placing of scraps and waste material in a central location to be
removed by laborers supplied by others.

We are not responsible for condition of sheetrock or wall surface where base is o be installed. All
preparation of wall surface must be complete prior to scheduling of installation. Consolidated Flooring
of Chicago is not responsible for any claims with respect to condition of wall surface under installed
base.

Should conceled or unknown substrate conditions be encountered during the performace of this
project, such as during the removal of existing flooring, and Consolidated Flooring of Chicago finds such
conditions extensive or of an unusual nature, you will be advised of our concerns and rectification costs
prior to our continuing.

We must allow all materials and adhesives to condition in the room temperature they will be installed in,
for a minimum of 48 hours before starting the installation. This is an industry requirement! Not doing so
voids all warrantyl The HVAC system must be on and average temperature maintained prior to and
after installation of any resilient product finish. Please consider this in your project planning. We will not
install otherwise, as this will compromise the installation and the product will fail. Every resilient finish has
its own minimum and maximum temperature requirement. Please reference your submittal package for
your application.

Client must provide an 80 psi, 3/4" cold water source within 100 feet of machine location.

Client must provide a 220 volt, 3 phase, 100 omp electrical connection within 100 feet of machine
location.

Client must provide a staging area for materials.

The subfloor must be in a broom swept condition when we arrive for the scheduled start of the
installation.

Protection of finished surfaces done by others.

Change Orders:

All work outside the scope of the confract will be billed immediately as work is completed at our current
hourly rate. The job site super will be required to sign tickets for all out of contract work. These tickets
will then fo be considered as change orders to the contract.

Customer shall issue a contract which includes this exclusion page as an exhibit or addenda that will
supersede any other clause, which will dictate the scope of our work and responsibility.

Insurance:

If a Certificate of Insurance is required it is the responsibility of the customer to provide to Consolidated
Flooring of Chicago a minimum of 48 hours prior to the scheduled start of the installation all of the

information required on the certificate.
The customer is responsible for maintaining insurance for material stored in our warehouse.

Material Storage:

9
162 N. Frankiin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60206 - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-8601



- Project: SD207 Peotone Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane
Consolidated
Peotone, IL 60468

© 622908

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will store materials for active installation projects at no charge.

You will be notified at the completion of the project of what balance material remains. Storage will be
charged for all material held more than ninety (90) days after completion of the project. Any material
stored for more than twenty-four (24) months will become the property of Consolidated Flooring of
Chicago. No further notice will be given.

General:

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago will not accept charge backs of damage or cleaning without the
option to inspect claim(s) to repair or without the option to make arrangements for acceptable repairs
at their expense.

Consolidated Flooring of Chicago is not responsible for any claims that might result from product
delivery date changes beyond their control.

The proposal is given in good faith based upon specification and drawings supplied to Consolidated
Flooring of Chicago. Consolidated Flooring of Chicago reserves the right to revise or withdraw this
proposal should the specification or design differ from those provided to us.

Before any action is taken on this proposed work we require one of the following:

- This proposal sighed and returned to us.

- A properly executed purchase order referencing this proposal by proposal number and date.

- A contract referencing this proposal by proposal number and date.

Proposed work is to be performed only on condition of and in accordance with the terms stipulated
herein, including any attachments hereto which are an integral part of the proposal.

Pricing with open shop labor. We are not affiliated with any labor organization.

Expiration:
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the proposal date. After this date our pricing is subject to
change based on:

- Changes in the cost of materials.

- Changes in the cost of labor.

- Changes in the general state of the economy.

Payment Terms:

A 50% deposit is required upon acceptance of this proposal. No materials will be ordered until the

deposit is received.
Invoices for completed work must be paid within 30 days of the invoice date. Interest of 2% per month

will be added for late payments.

Accepted By: Company:

Title: P.O. #: Date:

INITIALS:

162 N. Franklin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 60%88- Phone {630} 458-8600 - Fax {630} 458-8401



I Project: SD207 Peot Junior HS 1 Blue Devil Lane
ConSOIIdated rojec eotone Junior a

1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, IL 60468

e ez L 2 622908
Payment Terms: 50% deposit required upon execution of order.
Balance to be progress billed, due net 15 days unless otherwise stipulated.
Created by: Brittany Jensen. Modified last by: Brittany Jensen
INITIALS:

162 N. Frankiin Street, 5th Floor, Chicago, IL 6068% - Phone (630) 458-8600 - Fax (630) 458-8601



Summary Report

et o 1 e e

o

T e e L L

T ke - sead e, e prag s eed s, s 24 10

bbb e 415 A LD [aaneh 1P e i

ey
et 8

bty

MAIN OFFICE
FuLL CONTAINMENT
SQUARE FOOTAGE= 1.500

Boiler
Room

Mainlenance Shop
13

NON-FRIABLE RaoM 112 —
SQUARE FOOTAGE= 1,069

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Hygieneering, Inc.
7575 Plaza Court
Willowbrook, IL 60527
(630) 654-2550

_LEGEND

- LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9 x 9* FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC
- UNDER GLUED DOWN CARPETING

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9" x 9" FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC

o LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
~ BLACK MASTIC UNDER NON-ACM

7 e
ftrs 12" x 12" FLOOR TILE
Lovkar
Orresasiinn LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING

BLACK MASTIC NON-ACM 127 x 127
FLOORTILE

Grls

Locker LOCATION QF ASBESTOS CONTAINING

97x 9" FLOOR TILE & BLACK MASTIC
UNDER ELEVATED WOOD BAND
PLATFORM WITH GLUED DOWN
CARPETING.

CLIENT
BAND/PRACTICE ROOMS & STAGE Peotone School District 207-U

NON-FRIABLE

SQUARE FOGTAGE= 3,150
*(DCES NOT INCLUDE ELEVATED
W0O0D PLATFORM AREA)

ol
Peatone Jr. High School
1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, Illinois 60468
ACM Flovring Location - 1st Floor

PRGALT M.
2021-0076-ENV

FLOOTSYE LECATICH SeAwNL

| OF 2

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

“ye | Hygiencering, Inc.
o 7575 Plaza Counl

| Willowbrook. IL 60527
(630) 654-2550

_LEGEND

LOCATION OF ASGESTOS CONTAINING
9 x9"FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTI

UNDER GLUED DOWN CARPETING

LOGATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9 £9 FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC UNDER NOR ACK
122 92" FLOOR TILE.

N

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
BLAGK MASIIG UNDER MULTIPLE
LAYERS OF NON ACM 17" 1 12° FLOOR
TE

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
12"+ 12' FLOOR TRLE 8 BLACK MASTIC

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
12" £ 12 FLODR TILE & BLACK MASTIC
UNDER CARPETING

Poutins Schoul Diateier 2070

“eatene Jr, High Seiusal

1 Blue Devil Lane

Pcolene, lllinois 60468
G Fonring Lacatian - Ind 1 oo

| ecscrss
2021-0076-ENV/
-

102




Sasmaniry Hepart

| et v

Library

MAIN OFFICE —
FuLL CONTAINMENT
SaQuarRE FOOTAGE= 1,500

Shop
113

NON-FRIABLE ROOM 112
SQUARE FOOTAGE= 1,065

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Gymisgaim

BAND/PRACTICE ROOMS & STAGE

NON-FRIABLE

SQUARE FOOTAGE= 3,150

“(DOES NOT INCLUDE ELEVATED
WOOD PLLATFCRM AREA)

> Hygieneering, Inc.
7575 Plaza Court

Willowbrook, IL 60527
(630) 654-2550

LEGEND

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9" x 9" FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC
UNDER GLUED DOWN CARPETING

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9" x 9° FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC UNDER NON-ACM
12°x 12" FLOOR TILE

LOCATION OF ASTIESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC NON-ACM 127 x 12°
FLOGR TILE,

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9" x 9" FLOOR TILE & BLACK MASTIC
UNDER ELEVATED WOOD BAND
PLATFORM WITH GLUED DOWN
CARPETING,

CLENT

Peotone School District 207-U

FPROJECT:
Peotone Jr. High School
1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, [Ninois 60468
ACM Flooring Location - 1st Floor

PROJECT NO

2021-0076-ENV

TR LECAT RN SR

10F2

1

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

Hygieneering, Inc.
7575 Plaza Court
Willenteouk, IL 60527
(610) 654-2550

LEGEND.

LOGATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
MASTIC

P 9"+ 8 FLODA TILE AND BLACK

UNDER GLUED DOWN CARPETING

LOGATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINNG
9 (" FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC UNDER NON.ACM
12'€ 12 FLOOR TLE

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC UNDER MULTIPLE
LAYERS OF NON ACM 122 1" FLOOR
THE

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTANING
32+ 17 FLOOR TILE & BLACK MASTIC

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
12"« 12" FLOG TILE & BLACK MASTIC.
UNDER CARPETING

Pestane Scheal el 1070

Peolone Jr, 1ligh School
1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, liinols 60468
ACM Flooring Localion - 2nd Floni
e L R e

103




Summary Report

Lttt et et

Librery

MAIN OFFICE ——

FuLL CONTAINMENT
SQUARE FOOTAGE= 1,500

Shop

NON-FRIABLE RooM 112
SQUARE FOOTAGE= 1,065

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

h}ii!l I ‘;

Bays
(=00
Gymmasinm
" e
Co Girls
Bodat Lacker
Room

BAND/PRACTICE ROOMS & STAGE

NON-FRIABLE

SQUARE FOOTAGE= 3,150

*(DOES NOT INCLUDE ELEVATED
WOOD PIATFORM AREA)

=Y Hygieneering, Inc.
7575 Plaza Court

Willowbrook, IL 60527
(630) 654-2550

_LEGEND

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9" x 9" FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC
UNDER GLUED DOWN CARPETING

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
9" x 9° FLOOR TILE AND BLACK MASTIC

1o LOCATION OF ASBESTQS CONTAINING
// . BLACK MASTIC UNDER NON-ACM
* 12"x12" FLOOR TILE

LOLATION OF ASHESTOS CONTAINING
MLACK MASTIC MON-ACM 127 x 127
FLOGR TILE.

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING

-~ - 9"x9"FLOOR TILE & BLACK MASTIC
UNDER ELEVATED WOOD BAND
PLATFORM WITH GLUED DOWN
CARPETING.

CLIENT

Peotone School District 207-U

HomCct
Peotone Jr. High School
1 Blue Devil Lane
Peotone, Illinois 60468
ACM Flooring Location - 1st Floor

HOACT N
2021-0076-ENV

TLOCSING L 00ATHON DR

10F2

“| Hygieneering, Inc,
7575 Plaza Court
Willowbamoke 1L, 37
(630) 654-2550

LEGEND
LOGATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
£ 9" FLOOR TAK Arvs b 44 MASTIC
UNDER GLUED £xeid CAAT 1ING.

LOGATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
3749  FLOGA TILE AND BLACK MASTIC

LOGATION OF ASDESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC UNDER NON ACM
(7 %17 FLOOATILE

LOGATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
BLACK MASTIC UNGER MULTIPLE
LAYERS OF NON ACH 12° £ 12" FLOGR

LOCATION OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
12'2 17" FLOOR TILE & BUACK MASTIC.

LOGATION QF ASBESTOS CONTAINING
12" & 12° FLOOR TILE & BLACK MASTIC
UNDER CARPETING

Peatone Jr. High Schonl
| 1 Blue Devil Lane
Peatone, llnols 60468
ACM Floaring Loeatlan - 20d Floos
e

2021-0076-ENV.

| 20F2

104




2 PEOTONE
|| GUSD 2070 z

Approval and Acceptance of the Final Quote
for the Refinishing of the Gym Floor Project
at Peotone High School

105



Stalker Sports Floors
PO Box 206 1215 W Waupaca St
New London WI 54961

To: Peotone School District 207

212 W Wilson

Peotone, IL 60468

Attn: Dave Osborne

QUOTATION FOR WOOD FLOOR SANDING AND REFINISHING

Date:

Location: High School Gym Sq. Ft. 11,000
Cost of Sanding. Includes labor for Sanding, Sealing, Game Lines (listed below) $  38,575.00
and Finishing with 4 coats Rebounder VOC Compliant High Build Gym Finish
Cost of Sanding. Includes labor and Materials for Sanding, Sealing, Game Lines (listed below)
and Finishing with 1 coat of Rebounder oil and four coats of Rebounder Hydro Gym Finish
Game Lines to be Applied to Floor:
TYPE # COLOR TYPE # COLOR
Main Basketball w/ 3 pt. 1 Main Volleyball 1
MBB w/ Painted Lanes 0 Practice Volleyball 2
Painted Border Sides 0 Badminton (Singles & Doubles) 0
Painted Border end line 0 Badminton (Doubles Only) 0
Side Basketball 21" Dot drills 0
Shuffle ball 0 Ladder drills 0

Additional Marking Included in Above Price:

Peotone lettering 46" twice

Center Logo 2 colors 14' by 18'

Blue Devils lettering twice

two IThsa logo's

Staining of 3 point area

Options and Comments:

repairing of an area 7' by 3' in doorway included

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your wood floor refinishing. Please Call with any questions

To Accept this bid please email or fax us this form or a copy of your PO and call to Schedule
Customer shall supply minimum 200 amp- 3 Phase electrical service and a container for debris (Dumpster, etc.)

When using any type of floor finish the owner will need to make staff and occupants aware of smell and hazzards

Dust clean up from sanding is resposiblity of the owner

Approved by:

Option Accepted:

Submitted by:  Steven K. Stalker

PO#

Date Wanted:

1-800-831-8773
www.stalkersportsfloors.com
steve@stalkersfértsfloors.com



N PEOTONE
|| CUSD 2070 z

Approval of the 2022 Summer School (K-8)
and Credit Recovery (9-12)

107



PEOTONE CUSD 207V
SUMMER SCHOOL PROPOSAL - 2022

GRADE K-3 SUMMER SCHOOL
Eligibility: Based on local benchmarking assessment scores, grades, and teacher recommendations.

Curricular Focus:
- Reading and Mathematics
- Mix of direct instruction, small group, and individualized/technology

Schedule:
- June 6 —June 30, 2022 (4 weeks)
- Monday - Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00am-11:30am

Location: PHS first floor classrooms

Staffing: 1-2 classes per grade level (up to 8 teachers)

Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:12

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 1, 2022)

Approximate Payroll Cost: $9,920 (8 teachers, 40 paid hours of plan and instruction, $31.00 per hour)
Additional Stipend: $8,000 (8 teachers - 51000 stipend each)
Overall Teacher Payroll Cost (Including Stipends) - $17,920

GRADE 4-5 SUMMER SCHOOL
Eligibility: Based on local benchmarking assessment scores, grades, and teacher recommendations.

Curricular Focus:
- Reading and Mathematics
- Mix of direct instruction, small group, and individualized/technology

Schedule:
- June 6 —June 30, 2022 (4 weeks)
- Monday - Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00 am-11:30 am

Location: PHS first floor classrooms

Staffing: 2-3 classes (up to 2-3 teachers)

Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:12

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 1, 2022)

Approximate Payroll Cost: $3,720 (3 teachers, 40 paid hours of plan and instruction, $31.00 per hour)
Additional Stipend: 53,000 (3 teachers - $1000 stipend each)
Overall Teacher Payroll Cost (Including Stipends) - 56,720

108



GRADE 6-8 SUMMER SCHOOL
Eligibility: Based on local benchmarking assessment scores, grades, and teacher recommendations.

Curricular Focus:
- Reading and Mathematics
- Mix of direct instruction, small group, and individualized/technology

Schedule:
- June 6 —June 30, 2022 (4 weeks)
- Monday —Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00am-—11:30 am

Location: PHS second floor classrooms

Staffing: 2-3 classes (up to 2-3 teachers)

Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:12

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 1, 2022)

Approximate Payroll Cost: $3,720 (3 teachers, 40 paid hours of plan and instruction, $31.00 per hour)
Additional Stipend: $3,000 (3 teachers - $1000 stipend each)
Overall Payroll Cost (Including Stipends) - 56,720

GRADE 9-12 SUMMER SCHOOL
Eligibility: Based on failure to earn a passing grade in a core academic area, with prioritization given to Seniors in need

of meeting graduation requirements.

Curricular Focus:
- Credit recovery in core academic areas (graduation requirements)

Platforms:
- APEX

Schedule:
- June 6 —July 14, 2022 (6 weeks)
- Monday — Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00am-11:30 am
- Additional time likely needed outside of the summer school day to complete required work (students have

up to 12 weeks to complete a one semester (.50) credit recovery course)

Location: PHS second floor computer lab(s) and/or classrooms with Chromebooks
Staffing: 3-4 teacher supervisors

Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:20

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 1, 2022)

Approximate Payroll Cost: 57,440 (4 teachers, 60 paid hours of plan/instruction/supervision, $31.00 per hour)
Additional Stipend: 56,000 (4 teachers - 51500 stipend each)

Overall Teacher Payroll Cost (Including Stipends) - $13,440

Approximate Course Cost: 520,000 (80 seats x $250 per course)

e L e = o o —________ _ —______ ... ... ]
109



SUMMER SCHOOL APPROXIMATE COSTS AND FUNDING SOURCES:
Approximate Total Payroll Cost: $44,800 (plus applicable TRS, IMRF, Social Security, Medicare)
Approximate PHS Course Cost: $20,000
Other Potential Costs:
- Summer School Administrator Stipend(s)
o (1) K-5 Administrator - $2,500
o (1) ESY Administrator - $2,500
o (1) 6-12 Administrator - $2,500 + $1,000 (additional 2 weeks)
- Paraprofessionals (contingent on students’ needs) - $16.22 per hour + $1,000 (bonus stipend)
- Speech Pathologist - $53.30 per hour
- Social Worker - $37.85 per hour
- School Nurse — contractual hourly rate
- OT/COTA - contractual hourly rate
- Supplies - $5,000
- Student Transportation — TBD

FUNDING SOURCES FOR 2"° YEAR OF SUMMER SCHOOL:
This summer, we will begin our second of three years for being able to utilize ESSER Il Grant Funds for the Summer
School program. With this grant, we would be able to fully fund the 2022 Summer School Program at all grade levels
again this year.
- ESSER Il grant funding is restricted to supplemental resources and programs designed to mitigate the effects
of the COVID-19 pandemic on student learning

NEXT STEPS:
Garner student/parent interest in summer school participation.
- Review data points and send invitations immediately after Spring Break
Determine staffing interest from certified teachers at each of the schools (staffing contingent on student enrollment).
Based on student interest and staffing, finalize plans for summer school programming.

02.16.2022 110



B

Approval of the 2022-2023
District School Calendar

111



2/16/22, 2:43 PM Public School Calendar

2022-2023 Proposed Public School Calendar for Peotone CUSD 207U, Draft, as of 2/16/2022

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Att : 176 Regul 8:30AM - 3:20PM Instruct. Day Lgth:

5 Hrs. 40 Mins.

Day:

Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Frl Sat | Sun Mon [ Tue | Wed Thu F Sat | Sun
1 2 3 1 2 3 4
X X
4 | s | ez |8 || s]z]alals]|s]:z s | s |z |8 | g || u
HOL. B o HOL | X X X X
11 12 13 14 i5 16 17 8 g 10 11 12 13 14 12 i3 14 15 16 iz 18
| i X X X X | XHS
18 19 20 | 21 22 23 24 15 | 16 17 18 19 20 21 (| 19 | 20 21 22 23 24 25
— I | T X X X X X X X X
25 | 26 | 2z | 8| 29|30 |3 ||2|23|2ea|258|28 2z 28| 26[22z] 282020
| X X X X X X X X X X
1 ——— I: X x X | ] |
July Atnd: O Accum: 0 Aug Atnd: 11 Accum: 11 Sept Atnd: 21 Accum: 32
J__Mon" Tue ]_Wed [ Thu T| Fri | sat ‘ Sun || Mon ]' Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri sat | Sun || Mon T-Tue Twed | Thu | Frt | sat | sun
| 1|2 | 2] 224 z] s [ 1] 2] 2] a
| | | X X X X X X
[ 3 a E 8 Z 8 2 2 8 S 0 | 11 12 13 3 8 Z 8 2 10 1
X X X X X ] X |HoL | X X X X X x X X
| 10 11 12 13 14 i5 16 14 15 16 iz | 18 19 20 12 i3 14 15 16 17 18
|HOL | X X X X | X X X X X X X X X X
[z | [z 22|20 22228 |25 26| 22z 38| 20|28 | 22|23 ]2 |2
X | X [ x| X 3 | X X | NIA | HOL | NIA X X X X | NIA HOL
24 25 26 | 27 28 29 30 28 29 | 30 26 27 28 29 30 31
X X | XHS | FPT | NIA | _ X X | X | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA
3 ! i i - —_jp A LN —t— 1.
x| | . A N ) ) I N A
Oct Atnd: 19 Accum: 51 Nov Atnd: 18 Accum: 69 Dec Atnd: 16 Accum: 85
I T || I e !
Mon | Tue | wed | Thu | Fri | sat | sun || Mon | Tue |'wed | Thu | Fri | sat | Sun || Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri | Sat | Sun
' ' ' |7 T aTlzlalals) [ Ta12lz]z212]:=
| HOL | I x| x| X | f [ x | x | x
2 | 3| a §]§7§'§‘zggmg-‘g[§ z |8 | 2wz
| NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | x | x l X X X oL | X X X | X X
9 || w2 15|y lw Bw|uz|s|w|n e 5w z|[11
Ti X X X x | | X | X | X X | XHs | X X X X X |
16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 || 20 | 2 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 || 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26
HOL | X X | X X NA | X | X X X N NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA
22 |28 |25 |28 | 27z | 28 | 2 |2z|2)| | 2z | 28] 22| 30 | 32
X | X | X | X |X | x | X | | ’ X | X | X | X | X
FoR R | ! ! ! : }
EdkS | {1 I N ) A )
Jan Atnd: 15 Accum: 100 Feb Atnd: 19 Accum: 119 Mar Atnd: 18 Accum: 137
| | el o '_Ii'_ |
: Mon | Tue |Wed Thu_!_ F:I sa_t '_5un [ Mon [Tue Wed | Thu [ Fri |[ Sat | Sun || Mon _;ue Wed Thu_ Frl Sat | Sun |
' [ 12 ‘1 [ 1 [ 12z [ 3] a]
| : | | XED | XED
| [ | S [S— — | | . | [——| - . |
2| a5 ||z 8|32 1z 22 zs[¢e]z s | s | z |8 | 2 1 1
X X | x X | NIA | | X X X | X X XED | XED | XED |
10 | it | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 8 | 9 | 10 | it | 12 | 13 | 14 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 1z | 18
NA | X | X | X |XHS | [l x X | X | X |xus | ) .
ﬂﬁﬁﬂ'a 2 | 2 g&ulg.l_g]z_o_l 19 | 20 [ 2|22 23| 2] 25
X | X X X X | X X | X | x| x | HOL | ] |
24 | 25 | 26 | 2z | 28| 29 | 3 BEHIE Z_SIEJE'Z_'E_SQN
I X X | x| x|X X X X | X l X | | ; |
l [ ' ' 29 | 30 | & [ | i |
| L1 | - 1 [
Apr Atnd: 18 Accum: 155 May Atnd: 21 Accum: 176 June Atnd: 0 Accum: 176
112

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=58769

171



2/16/22, 2:43 PM

2022-2023 Peotone CUSD 207U as of 2/16/2022
Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

XHS
FPT

XED
TI

HOL
NIA

iV Eravnrijsdea

Pupil Attendance Day
Half-Day School Improvement Program
Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference

Emergency Day-Proposed
Teacher Institute/Workshop

Holiday
Not in Attendance

Public School Calendar Legend

R

170
5
1
Total Days Toward 176
Pupil Attendance:
5
4

Total Calendar Days: 185
11
22

PT /In-Service/Act of God/Explanations

School Begin Date:

Regular Day:
1

T

108/15/2022[T1

08/16/2022]T1

[09/16/2022|xHS

|
10/26/2022 XHS

110/27/2022|FPT
101/09/2023(T1

|
02/17/2023|XHS
04/14/2023|XHS
05/12/2023|XHS
105/31/2023 1

08/15/2022 School End

8:30AM - 3:20PM

!Téachgr Institute/Workshop

Teacher Institute/Workshop |
Half-Day School Improvement 8:30AM
Program 112:00PM
iHaIf_—Day School Improvemen658:30Apl
_!Prog_ram

Full-Day ~ Parent/Teacher

|Conference

‘Teacher Institute/Workshop |

|Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM
|Program 112:00PM

|Half—Day School Improvemeht'8:30AM
{Program [12:00PM

iHalf—Day School Improvement|8:30AM
‘Program 112:00PM

"Teacher Institute/Workshop

f12:00PM.

Date: 06/07/2023

1:00eM

13:30PM
1:00PM
3:30PM
'10:00AM
6:00PM

11:00PM
3:30PM
11:00PM
|3:30PM
11:00PM
3:30PM

113

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=58769

Instruct. Day Lgth: 5 Hrs. 40 Mins.

St_a_ff_ _w_iﬁ ) wo_rk
|improvement plans.

[staff  will  work
improvement plans.

|
|Parent Teacher Conferences.

IStaff  will  work
limprovement plans.
|Staff  will  work
[improvement plans.
|Staff  will work
!improvement plans.
|

on  school|
|

on

on

on

on

schoo_l|
|

|
school
school

schooi

m



REPORT NO. 58:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF OPENING A NEW ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the opening of a New Activity Fund Account
for PHS Prom. The Sponsor and Treasurer of the PHS Prom Activity Fund Account will

be Luisa Suarez.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE

REPORT NO. 59:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District and
the lllinois State Board of Education®).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Certified and Classified Staff Personnel.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
¢ Jennifer Tekiela - PIC Principal (effective date of 07.01.2022).
e Andrew Morris - PJHS ELA Long Term Substitute for Maternity Leave of
Laura Fitzpatrick (effective date of February 22, 2022).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
» Sandra Marcukaitis - PES Paraprofessional to PIC 5t Grade Special Education
Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Chris Crawford - District - Director of Buildings and Grounds

(effective date of 02.28.2022).
Emily Shanahan - PES SI Program Paraprofessional

(effective date of 02.14.2022).
¢ Malia Griffin - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 01.31.2022).
¢ Melody Gass - Transportation - On-Call Medical Bus Aide- to Medical Bus Aide

(effective date of 02.01.2022).

e Carter Bettenhausen - PES Custodian (effective date of 02.24.2022).
e Alyssa Siegel - PHS Custodian (effective date of 02.24.2022).

®

114



CHANGE IN STATUS:

¢ Natalie Clay - PES Crossing Guard/Lunch/Recess Supervisor to
PES Administrative Assistant (effective date of 01.20.2022).

e Gina Stanley - PES Lunch/Recess Supervisor/Dismissal Support
to PES Crossing Guard/Nurse Clerk/LLunch-Recess Supervisor
(effective date of 01.27.2022).

e Nicole Graniczny - Transportation - Medical Bus Aide to On-Call Bus Aide
(effective date of 02.01.2022).

RESIGNATION:
e Amber Croxen - PES Custodian (effective date of 01.29.2022).

MOTION REQUIRED ROLL CALL VOTE.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:
ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is set for
Monday, March 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., Peotone High School - Media Center

115



